
 

 

 

 
 

 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Bastrop 

June 13, 2018 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Texas City Attorneys Association 
 



Agenda 
 

TCAA Board of Directors 

Wednesday, June 13, 2018 

Hyatt Lost Pines Resort 

4:00 p.m. 
 

1. Consider the minutes from the January 19, 2018, board meeting. 

 

2. Riley Fletcher Municipal Law Seminar survey results. 

 

3. June 13-15, 2018, TCAA Summer Conference final program, 

including attendee list, Galen Sparks (Deidra Penny, City of Houston) 

and Outstanding Mentor Award (Dave LaBrec, Ignacio Ramirez, and 

Trish Nasworthy) winners. 

 

4. Adopt TCAA budget for fiscal year 2018-2019. 

 

5. Update on TCAA Fall conference in conjunction with IMLA on 

October 19, 2018. 

 

6. Discussion of board expansion, providing other TCAA leadership 

opportunities (Dottie proposal, and Leann Guzman – City of Fort 

Worth – suggestion).   

 

7. Honoring Ebb Grindstaff’s service through an award, program, or 

scholarship in his honor.  

 

8. Designate Christy Drake-Adams as TCAA Assistant General Counsel.  

 

9. Decide on next TCAA board meeting to be held during IMLA 

conference in Houston, TX.    

 

10. Other business. 

 

11. Adjourn. 



TCAA 
 Board of Directors 

2016-2017 
 
 
President  
Dottie Palumbo 
Bojorquez Law Firm 
12325 Hymeadow Drive 
Austin, TX 78750 
512-250-0411 office 
512-250-0749 fax 
dottie@texasmunicipallawyers.c
om 
 

 
First Vice President  
Sylvia Firth 
City Attorney 
300 N. Campbell Street, 2nd Floor 
P.O. Box 1890 
El Paso, Texas 79901-1890 
915 212-0033 office 
915 212-0035 fax 
FirthSB@elpasotexas.gov 
 

 
Second Vice President  
Paige Mims 
City Attorney 
P.O. Box 860358 
Plano, TX 75086-0358 
(972) 941-5235 office 
(972) 424-0099 fax 
paigem@plano.gov 

 
Recorder  
Alan Bojorquez 
Bojorquez Law Firm 
12325 Hymeadow Drive 
Austin, TX 78750 
512-250-0411 office 
512-250-0749 fax 
alan@texasmunicipallawyers.co
m 
 

 
Directors 
Ron Stutes 
Potter Minton  
110 N. College 
500 Plaza Tower 
Tyler, TX 78702 
903-597-8311 office 
903-593-0846 fax 
ronstutes@potterminton.com 
 

 
 
Kuruvilla Oommen 
City Attorney 
825 W. Irving Blvd 
Irving, TX 75060 
972-721-4825 office 
972-721-2750 fax 
koommen@cityofirving.org 

 
Slater Elza 
Underwood Law Firm 
P.O. Box 9158 
Amarillo, TX 79105 
806-379-0347 office 
806-242-0526 fax 
Slater.Elza@uwlaw.com 
 

 
Kevin Pagan 
City Attorney 
P.O. Box 220 
McAllen, TX 78505 
956-681-1090 
kpagan@mcallen.net 

 
Jennifer Richie 
City Attorney 
P.O. Box 2570 
Waco, Texas 76702-2570 
Tel. (254) 750-5688 
Facsimile: (254) 750-5888 
jenniferr@wacotx.gov 
 

 
 

  
Past President  
Karen Horner 
First Assistant City Attorney 
P.O. Box 424 
Baytown, TX  77522 
281-422-8281 office 
281-420-6586 
karen.horner@baytown.org 
 

 
TML Board Representative  
Art Pertile 
Partner 
Olson & Olson 
Wortham Tower 
2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600 
Houston, TX 77019 
713-533-3800 office 
713-533-3888 fax 
apertile@olsonllp.com  

 

mailto:dottie@texasmunicipallawyers.com
mailto:dottie@texasmunicipallawyers.com
mailto:FirthSB@elpasotexas.gov
mailto:paigem@plano.gov
mailto:alan@texasmunicipallawyers.com
mailto:alan@texasmunicipallawyers.com
mailto:ronstutes@potterminton.com
mailto:koommen@cityofirving.org
mailto:Slater.Elza@uwlaw.com
mailto:kpagan@mcallen.net
mailto:jenniferr@wacotx.gov
mailto:karen.horner@baytown.org
mailto:apertile@olsonllp.com


 
TAB 

1 



Minutes 
TCAA Board of Directors 

Friday, January 19, 2018 – Omni Barton Creek, Austin, TX 
 
Board President Dottie Palumbo called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 
 

Board members present:  Board members present by conference call:  
Jennifer Richie    Karen Horner      

 Alan Bojorquez    Art Pertile 
Dottie Palumbo   Sylvia Firth 
Paige Mims    Kevin Pagan 
Ron Stutes 
Slater Elza 
Kuruvilla Oommen 
 
TML staff present: 
Scott Houston 
Heather Lockhart 
Lavern Gaines 

 
1. Consider the minutes from the October board meeting. 

 
Motion to approve KO. Second Slater. Unanimously approved. 

 
2. Houston conference evaluations. 

 
KO: How do we get more feedback after conferences? Suggestion to have attendees fill out 
evaluation while at the conference. We will try this at the Summer Conference. TCAA should 
have a larger room for fall conference in 2019. 

 
3. Approve program for 2018 Summer Conference at Hyatt Lost Pines. 

 
Motion to approve with changes made by Paige. Seconded by KO.  Unanimously pproved.  

 
4. Approve 2017-2018 TML affiliate services agreement. 

 
The agreement was allowed to “roll over” pursuant to its terms.  
 

5. Texas Day at IMLA 2018 in Houston: confirm TCAA date and discuss speaker topics. 
 

Paige made a motion for Friday, October 19, 2018, to be Texas day. Seconded by KO. 
Unanimously approved. Paige, Art, and Alan will provide some recommendations on 
topics/speakers. They will send these to the Board as a whole for approval.  [Note:  This 
process was completed in April 2018.]  
 
Discussion of cost of IMLA conference. We’re waiting for numbers from IMLA staff. We 
will email to Board for approval.  [Note:  this process was completed in April 2018.  Alan 
made a motion that TCAA will subsidize $200 of the discounted conference rate of $550 for 



the first 200 registrations.  The one day rate is not subsidized and is $200.  The TCAA IMLA 
scholarships will not be offered this year.  Seconded by Karen.  Approved by email.] 
 

6. Selection of 2021 Summer Conference location. 
 

Motion by Paige to select the Omni Barton Creek as the 2021 summer conference site. 
Seconded by KO second. Unanimously approved. 
 

7. TCAA member networking ideas. 
 

The Board allocated $1,500 for a TCAA networking happy hour on Thursday, February 8, 
2018, in conjunction with the Riley Fletcher Seminar in Dallas.. Motion made by Alan. 
Seconded by Paige. Unanimously approved. [Note: the first TCAA networking social hour 
was held be at Green Door in Dallas immediately following the Riley Fletcher Seminar.  
Around 30 wee in attendance.] 
 

8. City attorney outreach opportunities. 
 

Discussion of Board outreach to new city attorneys, including providing phone numbers and 
email addresses of the Board. Note from President. Discussion of providing a discount of 
$100 for summer conference if a non-member new city attorney joins TCAA. If board 
members see a new city attorney appointment, send that to Scott Houston, who will send a 
congratulatory letter from president and copy the Board.  

 
9. Other business. 

 
Scott Houston gave a brief small cell update. The TML one-day seminar is sold out. It was 
recorded and is available for purchase. The TCAA free FEMA one-day workshop was held 
on April 9, 2018 at the TML office. It sold out with 65 people attending. 
 
Dottie asked about regional representatives on the TCAA Board, expanding the number of 
seats, or providing other leadership opportunities. This will be placed on the next agenda for 
further discussion.  
 
On March 28, 2018, the board electronically approved a $1,000 sponsorship to the Irving 
Code Enforcement Summit. 
 
In April 2018, Sylvia Firth resigned as El Paso city attorney.  The board consensus by email 
was to wait until the fall election to allow her to secure another city attorney or assistant city 
attorney position. 
 

10. Next board meeting to be held in Bastrop at 4:00 p.m. on June 13, 2018. 
 

11. Adjourn. 
 



 
TAB 

2 



The Eighteenth Riley Fletcher Basic Municipal Law Seminar 
February 8-9, 2018 

Two Ways to Attend: 

Live at Dallas City Hall or Live Videocast  
8 Hours MCLE (Including .75 Ethics Hour) 

 

Thursday, February 8, 2018 

 

8:30 - 9:20 a.m.  Registration 

 

9:20 - 9:30 a.m.  Moderator and Welcome 
Dottie Palumbo, Bojorquez Law Firm, Austin and TCAA President  

 

9:30 - 9:45 a.m.  Types of City Government (.25 hour) 
Heather Lockhart, Assistant General Counsel, Texas Municipal League 

 

9:45 - 10:15 a.m. Open Meetings (.5 hours) 

Karen Kennard, Shareholder, Greenberg Traurig, Austin 

 

10:15 - 10:45 a.m. Public Information Act (.5 hour) 

Christy Drake-Adams, Assistant General Counsel, Texas Municipal League 
 

10:45 - 11:00 a.m. Break 

 

11:00 - 11:30 a.m. Annexation (.5 hour) 

Scott Houston, Deputy Executive Director and General Counsel, Texas Municipal League 

  

11:30 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. Personnel Law (.5 hour) 

Nicholas Palmer, Senior Assistant City Attorney, Dallas 

 

12:00 - 12:30 p.m. Box Lunch 

    

12:30 – 1:15 p.m. Ethics (.75 hour) 

   Alan Bojorquez, Bojorquez Law Firm, Austin 
 

1:15 - 1:45 p.m.  Liability (.5 hour) 

Slater Elza, Underwood Law Firm, Amarillo 

 

1:45 - 2:15 p.m.  Election Law (.5 hour) 

Christina Adkins, Elections Division Staff, Texas Secretary of State 
 

2:15 - 2:45 p.m.  Land Use (.5 hour) 
Julie Fort, Messer Rockefeller & Fort, PLLC, Frisco 

 

2:45 - 3:00 p.m.  Break 
 

3:00 - 3:30 p.m.  Economic Development (.5 hour) 
Zindia Thomas, Assistant General Counsel, Texas Municipal League 

 

3:30 – 4:00 p.m.  Dealing with the Media (.5 hour) 
Jay Warren, Marketing Communications Manager, Arlington 

 

4:00 p.m.  Adjourn 



 

 
Friday, February 9, 2018 

 
8:15 - 8:45 a.m.  Breakfast 

 

8:45 - 9:15 a.m.  Municipal Finance (.5 hour) 
   Kuruvilla Oommen, City Attorney, Irving 

 

9:15 - 9:45 a.m.  Municipal Budget and Tax Rate (.5 hour) 
   Jeff Moore, Brown & Hofmeister L.L.P., Richardson 

 

9:45 - 10:15 a.m. Purchasing (.5 hour) 
Kevin Laughlin, Nichols Jackson Dillard Hager & Smith, Dallas 
 

10:15 - 10:30 a.m. Break 
 

10:30 - 11:00 a.m. Ordinances (.5 hour) 

David Johnson, Assistant City Attorney, Arlington 
 

11:00 - 11:30 a.m. Municipal Court (.5 hour) 

George Hyde & Caroline Kelley, Russell Rodriguez Hyde Bullock, L.L.P., Georgetown 
 

11:30 a.m.     Adjourn 

 

 

 

 



Attendee List by Last Name

ID Name FirmTITLE

Dallas

02/08/2018 - 02/09/2018

M1078 - Riley Fletcher-Basi Municipal Law Seminar

86841 Dallas Brady, Kellie

76696 Texas Secretary of State's OfficeAdkins, Christina Legal Director - Elections Division

85511 DilleyAlvarez, Jose City Administrator

86835 DallasArmstrong, Pavala

86836 DallasAyinda, Akeem

86837 DallasBaggett, Mark

78577 DentonBagheri, Sara Mayor Pro Tem

74846 ArlingtonBennett, Kenneth Assistant City Attorney

81603 Forest HillBenson, Michielle City Councilmember Place 3

52807 WhitneyBentley, Chris City Administrator/Chief of Police

61509 AddisonBiggs, Caitlan Assistant to the City Manager

84082 Forest HillBoardingham, Stephanie City Council Place 6

86838 DallasBohnen, Katherine

13037 Bojorquez Law Firm, PCBojorquez, Alan Principal

86840 DallasBonzilla, Zinzi

86842 DallasBrissette, Jenny

86843 DallasBuendia, Michelle

86844 DallasBurgess, Casey

86722 Messer, Rockefeller & Fort, P.L.L.C.Cain, Rachael Associate Attorney

86917 DFW International AirportCaput, Robert Legal Counsel

48062 DallasCaso, Chris Assistant City Attorney

51314 DallasCasto, Larry Director of Legislative Affairs

86208 McAllenCavazos, Janette Assistant City Attorney

86738 DallasChhean, Chhunny

86845 DallasChirala, Sireesha

86593 Port ArthurCooper, Gaylyn

86846 DallasCornell, Jeffrey

84973 Nichols, Jackson, Dillard, Hager & SmithCorr, Nicole Sr. Associate Attorney

81317 Pine ForestCraig, Kimberly City Secretary

47717 CarrolltonCrawford, John Director of Public Works

85777 Abernathy Roeder Boyd & Hullett P.C.Cristales, Victor Attorney

82001 PlanoDada-Olley, Lola Assistant City Attorney

76773 NacogdochesDavis, Jefferson City Attorney

86847 DallasDeLaGarza, Patricia

86848 DallasDiaz, Josi

86849 DallasDoss, Michael General Counsel

86850 DallasDugdale, John

85902 LufkinElmore, Seth Assistant City Attorney

5414 Underwood Law Firm, P.C.Elza, Slater Attorney

86458 DallasEstee, Cal

11281 Messer, Rockefeller & Fort, P.L.L.C.Fort, Julie Partner

82205 Bojorquez Law Firm, PCGad, Alessandra Associate

86851 DallasGilbert, Andrew

41072 Nichols, Jackson, Dillard, Hager & SmithGowans, Samantha Associate Attorney

86852 DallasGriffin, Allen

86853 DallasGutknecht, Diana

86854 DallasHelsley, Melinda

86855 DallasHenderson, Milton

46923 DallasHolmes, Anna Legislative Manager

86910 DallasHuggard, Jennifer

86856 DallasHussain, Azhar

79692 Russell Rodriguez Hyde & Bullock, LLPHyde, George Attorney

40935 ArlingtonJohnson, David Asst City Attorney

73332 Russell Rodriguez Hyde & Bullock, LLPKelley, Caroline Attorney

78075 Greenberg TraurigKennard, Karen Shareholder

86782 Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.Kreh, Alicia Attorney

2/5/2018  4:26:28PM 1Page No: 



Attendee List by Last Name

ID Name FirmTITLE

Dallas

02/08/2018 - 02/09/2018

M1078 - Riley Fletcher-Basi Municipal Law Seminar

86750 DentonLang, Stephanie Assistant City Attorney

86857 DallasLanners, Christine

86749 DentonLansford, Larence Deputy City Attorney

20293 Nichols, Jackson, Dillard, Hager & SmithLaughlin, Kevin Partner

84773 JarrellLawson, Bill Deputy City Manager

63428 RichardsonLough, Taylor Assistant to the City Manager

86819 Martin, Michael Attorney

86454 DallasMartinez, Barbara

29595 DallasMathis, Jason Assistant City Attorney

86858 DallasMcAninch, Barbara

86859 DallasMcClellan, Sylvia

86724 Messer, Rockefeller & Fort, P.L.L.C.McSwain, Ashley Associate Attorney

86747 DallasMedrano DeLa Garza, Patricia Assistant City Attorney

82039 University ParkMena, Cecilia Planning Technician

86860 DallasMendola, Sarah

86861 DallasMerkt, Dixon

40128 Nichols, Jackson, Dillard, Hager & SmithMetcalf, Braden City Attorney

86862 DallasMiles, Melissa

26687 Brown & Hofmeister, L.L.P.Moore, Jeff Partner

86863 DallasMorrison, Laura

86752 DallasNeal, Stephanie Assistant City Attorney

7873 RichardsonNemer, Aimee City Secretary

86455 DallasNguyen, Julianne

86307 HicoNiolet, Adam City Administrator

86864 DallasNwaeke, Nnenna

86865 DallasObero, Marlo

86866 DallasOlayiwola, Omoniyi

35461 IrvingOommen, Kuruvilla City Attorney

86970 DallasOpoku-Acheampong, Obeng Senior Assistant City Attorney

82500 Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.Page, Jeremy Associate Attorney

86867 DallasPagliara, Candace

86710 DallasPalmer, Nicholas

86868 DallasPalomino, Tammy

86869 DallasPaur, Kyle

17947 Olson & Olson, L.L.P.Pertile, Arthur Partner

86748 City Of DallasPham, Theresa

86739 DallasPierre-Louis, Kristina

86763 DallasPinson, James

86870 DallasPowers, Ayeh

86605 Fort WorthQualls, Trey Prosecutor

86249 Reed, Shelby Attorney

76667 University ParkRees, Jessica Chief Planning Official

86740 City Of DallasRichards, James

86746 City Of DallasRiley, Charlotta

86871 DallasRobinson, Cody

86872 DallasSaliba, Matthew

70905 DallasSamples, Benjamin Assistant City Attorney

86456 DallasSamples, Marichelle

48061 DallasSilver, Heather Assistant City Attorney

86873 DallasTankersley, Connie

86702 WoodcreekTilley, Ray Don City Councilmember

86457 DallasTripp, Sunny

86755 DallasVandenberg, Bert

86874 DallasVillarreal, Priscillas

11179 George WestVines, Georgia City Manager

77535 Port ArthurVital, Sherry Assistant City Attorney

2/5/2018  4:26:28PM 2Page No: 



Attendee List by Last Name

ID Name FirmTITLE

Dallas

02/08/2018 - 02/09/2018

M1078 - Riley Fletcher-Basi Municipal Law Seminar

63595 ArlingtonWarren, Jay Communications Manager

86875 DallasWaters, Yulise

86876 DallasWay, Jamilah

81961 AmarilloWhite, Courtney Assistant City Attorney

72324 Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.White, Stacie Associate Attorney

86877 DallasWilliams, Kanesia

86878 DallasWilson, Destry

86879 DallasWilson, Tatia

51057 WhitneyWoellert, Kristi City Secretary

80177 PlanoYoungkin, Brandi Director Policy & Government Relatons

Report Total:  122 

Where: not ({Orders.STATUS} startswith "C") and

{Meet_Master.MEETING} = {?Meeting Number} 

2/5/2018  4:26:28PM 3Page No: 



Attendee List by Last Name

ID Name FirmTITLE 02/08/2018 - 02/09/2018

M1079 - Riley Fletcher-Basi Municipal Law Webinar

20990 Alcorn, Stephen

2941 BrenhamBellinger, Jeana City Secretary

76951 El PasoBendavides, Anelisa Assistant City Attorney

86821 AustinBoney Evans, Allyson

86477 El PasoBrito, Roberta Assistant City Attorney

86673 San AntonioBrosig, Stephanie Assistant City Attorney

86604 AustinBrown, Zachary Assistant City Attorney

86768 AustinBrustkern, Dan

36267 BaytownBrysch, Leticia City Clerk

86594 San MarcosButler, Michael Assistant City Attorney

86820 AustinCarr, Brandon Attorney

86961 Bojorquez Law Firm, PCClarke, Donna Associate

85799 GalvestonCoogan, Kim Assistant City Attorney

57222 El PasoCortez, Sol Assistant City Attorney

30966 El PasoCullen, Theresa Deputy City Attorney

77962 El PasoDe La Rosa, Omar Assistant City Attorney

80737 TempleDemirs, Christina Deputy City Attorney

86912 Grand PrairieDempsey, Mark

85461 BeaumontDuesler, Thomas Senior Assistant City Attorney

85283 El PasoDykes, Karen Assistant City Attorney

62362 Wolfe, Tidwell & McCoy, LLPEckert, Pete Attorney

61847 El PasoEstrada, Sergio Assistant City Attorney

82295 SouthlakeEubanks LaNeave, Lauren Assistant to the City Manager

77847 AustinFalgoust, Neal Assistant City Attorney

60077 El PasoFerris, Lauren Assistant City Attorney

86944 San AntonioFilopoulos, Thomas Assistant City Attorney

9650 El PasoFirth, Sylvia Borunda City Attorney

66364 AustinFranco, Brie Intergovernmental Relations Officer

71204 El PasoGabaldon, Oscar Assistant City Attorney

86128 The Knight Law Firm, LLPGrove, Sean Associate Attorney

22600 BaytownHorner, Karen Assistant City Attorney

81300 The Woodlands TownshipHuggins, Virginia Legal Assistant

26585 San AngeloJames, Theresa City Attorney

86478 El PasoJean-Pierre, Leslie Assistant City Attorney

29622 PlanoKnox-Walker, Jennifer Assistant City Attorney III

86532 GeorgetownMarek, Elissa Assistant City Attorney

71010 Cedar ParkMarfin, Lauren Municipal Prosecutor

43768 El PasoMartinez, Lupe Assistant City Attorney

73428 AustinMayberry, Alecia Assistant City Attorney

26415 PlanoMims, Paige City Attorney

85849 AustinMusgrove, Ida Deputy Intergovernmental Relations Officer

86655 HoustonNguyen, Duyen

31252 El PasoNieman, Karla Mariana Sr. Assistant City Attorney

70002 Kassahn & Ortiz, P.COrtiz, Casandra Partner

86539 Fort WorthPate, Jo Assistant City Attorney

76953 El PasoReed, Evan Assistant City Attorney

55260 El PasoRuhmann, Elizabeth Assistant City Attorney

85102 El PasoSainz, Corey Assistant City Attorney

86957 Bojorquez Law Firm, PCSelvera, Erin Associate

86767 AustinSimmons, Lee

81907 SabinalSolis, Molly Associate Attorney

14889 LancasterStrain-Burk, Carol City Councilmember

80691 ForneyThatcher, Jon City Attorney

61846 El PasoVineyard, Wendi Assistant City Attorney

53022 WeslacoWalker, Elizabeth City Secretary

60520 Port LavacaWall, Carly City Attorney

2/28/2018 10:27:19AM 1Page No: 



Attendee List by Last Name

ID Name FirmTITLE 02/08/2018 - 02/09/2018

M1079 - Riley Fletcher-Basi Municipal Law Webinar

86276 AustinWeema, Christopher Assistant City Attorney

Report Total:  57 

Where: not ({Orders.STATUS} startswith "C") and

{Meet_Master.MEETING} = {?Meeting Number} 

2/28/2018 10:27:19AM 2Page No: 



Default Report
Riley Fletcher 2018 Onsite
May 22, 2018 11:02 AM CDT

Q1 - Please provide your name.

Showing Records: 1 - 12 Of 12

Please provide your name.

David Johnson

Rudy Alvarez

Kuruvilla Oommen

Sara Bagheri

Michielle Benson

Seth Elmore

Courtney White

Larence Lansford, III

Adam Niolet

Taylor Lough

Nicole Corr

Heather Lockhart (TEST)



Q8 - Please provide your city or firm if applicable.

Showing Records: 1 - 12 Of 12

Please provide your city or firm if applicable.

City of Arlington

City of Dilley

City of Irving

City of Denton/ Bagheri Law, PLLC

Forest Hill

Lufkin

Amarillo

City of Denton

City of Hico

City of Richardson

Nichols Jackson

TML



Q9 - Please provide your job title.

Showing Records: 1 - 12 Of 12

Please provide your job title.

Assistant City Attorney

City Administrator

City Attorney

Mayor Pro Tem/ Attorney

City Council member

City Prosecutor/Assistant City Attorney

Assistant City Attorney

Deputy City Attorney

City Administrator

Assistant to the City Manager

Senior Associate Attorney

AGC



Q8 - Did you attend the seminar onsite:

Both days

Only one day

Neither day

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

Showing Rows: 1 - 4 Of 4

# Field
Choice
Count

1 Both days 83.33% 10

2 Only one day 16.67% 2

3 Neither day 0.00% 0

12



Q9 - If you answered "only one day" or "neither day", did you:

Attend at least one
session via videocast

instead

Not attend due to
other reasons

0 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.8 1 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.8 2 2.2

Showing Rows: 1 - 3 Of 3

# Field
Choice
Count

1 Attend at least one session via videocast instead 0.00% 0

2 Not attend due to other reasons 100.00% 2

2



Q2 - Please rank the following sessions:

Excellent

Good

Types of City Government (Heather Lockhart)
Open Meetings (Karen Kennard)
Public Information Act (Christy Drake-Adams)
Annexation (Scott Houston)
Personnel Law (Nicholas Palmer)
Ethics (Alan Bojorquez)
Liability (Slater Elza)
Election Law (Christina Adkins)
Land Use (Julie Fort)
Economic Development (Zindia Thomas)
Dealing with the Media (Jay Warren)
Municipal Finance (Kuruvilla Oommen)
Municipal Budget and Tax Rate (Jeff Moore)
Purchasing (Kevin Laughlin)
Ordinances (David Johnson)
Municipal Court (George Hyde)



Fair

No Opinion

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

# Field Excellent Good Fair No Opinion Total

1 Types of City Government (Heather Lockhart) 44.44% 4 44.44% 4 0.00% 0 11.11% 1 9

2 Open Meetings (Karen Kennard) 33.33% 3 44.44% 4 11.11% 1 11.11% 1 9

3 Public Information Act (Christy Drake-Adams) 33.33% 3 66.67% 6 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 9

4 Annexation (Scott Houston) 66.67% 6 33.33% 3 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 9

5 Personnel Law (Nicholas Palmer) 66.67% 6 33.33% 3 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 9

6 Ethics (Alan Bojorquez) 55.56% 5 44.44% 4 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 9

7 Liability (Slater Elza) 55.56% 5 33.33% 3 11.11% 1 0.00% 0 9

8 Election Law (Christina Adkins) 44.44% 4 55.56% 5 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 9

9 Land Use (Julie Fort) 33.33% 3 55.56% 5 11.11% 1 0.00% 0 9

10 Economic Development (Zindia Thomas) 33.33% 3 55.56% 5 11.11% 1 0.00% 0 9

11 Dealing with the Media (Jay Warren) 55.56% 5 44.44% 4 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 9



Showing Rows: 1 - 16 Of 16

12 Municipal Finance (Kuruvilla Oommen) 40.00% 4 50.00% 5 0.00% 0 10.00% 1 10

13 Municipal Budget and Tax Rate (Jeff Moore) 30.00% 3 70.00% 7 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 10

14 Purchasing (Kevin Laughlin) 30.00% 3 60.00% 6 10.00% 1 0.00% 0 10

15 Ordinances (David Johnson) 70.00% 7 20.00% 2 10.00% 1 0.00% 0 10

16 Municipal Court (George Hyde) 30.00% 3 40.00% 4 20.00% 2 10.00% 1 10



Q3 - Please indicate your experience with the following elements of the meeting:

Excellent

Good

Fair

No Opinion

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Relevancy of Session Topics
Reasonableness of Seminar Pricing
Publicity
Location of Seminar
Meeting Facility
On-site Staff
Overall Opinion of the Seminar

# Field Excellent Good Fair No Opinion Total

1 Relevancy of Session Topics 80.00% 8 20.00% 2 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 10

2 Reasonableness of Seminar Pricing 70.00% 7 20.00% 2 10.00% 1 0.00% 0 10

3 Publicity 50.00% 5 40.00% 4 0.00% 0 10.00% 1 10

4 Location of Seminar 30.00% 3 50.00% 5 10.00% 1 10.00% 1 10

5 Meeting Facility 20.00% 2 60.00% 6 20.00% 2 0.00% 0 10

6 On-site Staff 60.00% 6 40.00% 4 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 10



Showing Rows: 1 - 7 Of 7

7 Overall Opinion of the Seminar 50.00% 5 40.00% 4 10.00% 1 0.00% 0 10



Q6 - Please indicate any topics you would like to be included at future seminars.

Showing Records: 1 - 1 Of 1

Please indicate any topics you would like to be included at future seminars...

More on Purchasing and Public Purpose/ Muni finance.



Q10 - Did you attend the Thursday evening networking hour sponsored by the Texas City

Attorneys Association?

Yes

No

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

Showing Rows: 1 - 3 Of 3

# Field
Choice
Count

1 Yes 9.09% 1

2 No 90.91% 10

11



Q11 - If not, why?

Showing Records: 1 - 6 Of 6

If not, why?

Had a work commitment, but otherwise would have attended it.

Not interested. Can't drink.

I don't drink

The networking hour was not convenient.

I didn't want to get stuck in traffic at 5:00 p.m.

Time



Q7 - Additional comments regarding the seminar:

End of Report

Showing Records: 1 - 5 Of 5

Additional comments regarding the seminar:

Sessions were too short to cover the subject adequately

KO's presentation really needs to be included in the TML class for newly elected officials. My guess is 99% of elected officials don't understand public
purpose and it isn't explained (or understood) by city legal counsel.

Mke materials available prior to seminar. Presenters should be required to submit prior to seminar.

The actual room for the seminar could have been better chosen. Most CLE's have tables to sit at for all attendees, with power outlet strips for laptops.

The time (9-4) were great and the handouts ahead of time.



Default Report
Riley Fletcher 2018 Videocast
May 22, 2018 10:48 AM CDT

Q1 - Please provide your name.

Showing Records: 1 - 7 Of 7

Please provide your name.

Lauren Ferris

Wendi Vineyard

Theresa Cullen

Lauren Marfin

Jon Thatcher

Stephanie Brosig

Jo Ann Pate



Q8 - Please provide your city or firm if applicable.

Showing Records: 1 - 7 Of 7

Please provide your city or firm if applicable.

El Paso City Attorneys Office

City of El Paso

City of El Paso

City of Cedar Park

Forney

San Antonio

Fort Worth



Q9 - Please provide your job title.

Showing Records: 1 - 7 Of 7

Please provide your job title.

Assistant City Attorney

Assistant City Attorney

Deputy City Attorney

Assistant City Attorney

City Attorney

Assistant City Attorney

Assistant City Attorney I



Q2 - Please rank the following sessions:

Excellent

Good

Types of City Government (Heather Lockhart)
Open Meetings (Karen Kennard)
Public Information Act (Christy Drake-Adams)
Annexation (Scott Houston)
Personnel Law (Nicholas Palmer)
Ethics (Alan Bojorquez)
Liability (Slater Elza)
Election Law (Christina Adkins)
Land Use (Julie Fort)
Economic Development (Zindia Thomas)
Dealing with the Media (Jay Warren)
Municipal Finance (Kuruvilla Oommen)
Municipal Budget and Tax Rate (Jeff Moore)
Purchasing (Kevin Laughlin)
Ordinances (David Johnson)
Municipal Court (George Hyde)



Fair

No Opinion

0 0.5 1 1.5 2 2.5 3 3.5 4 4.5 5 5.5 6 6.5

# Field Excellent Good Fair No Opinion Total

1 Types of City Government (Heather Lockhart) 28.57% 2 71.43% 5 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7

2 Open Meetings (Karen Kennard) 14.29% 1 85.71% 6 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7

3 Public Information Act (Christy Drake-Adams) 28.57% 2 71.43% 5 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7

4 Annexation (Scott Houston) 57.14% 4 42.86% 3 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7

5 Personnel Law (Nicholas Palmer) 14.29% 1 85.71% 6 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7

6 Ethics (Alan Bojorquez) 57.14% 4 42.86% 3 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7

7 Liability (Slater Elza) 42.86% 3 57.14% 4 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7

8 Election Law (Christina Adkins) 14.29% 1 85.71% 6 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7

9 Land Use (Julie Fort) 14.29% 1 85.71% 6 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7

10 Economic Development (Zindia Thomas) 14.29% 1 57.14% 4 28.57% 2 0.00% 0 7

11 Dealing with the Media (Jay Warren) 42.86% 3 57.14% 4 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7



Showing Rows: 1 - 16 Of 16

12 Municipal Finance (Kuruvilla Oommen) 28.57% 2 57.14% 4 0.00% 0 14.29% 1 7

13 Municipal Budget and Tax Rate (Jeff Moore) 0.00% 0 85.71% 6 0.00% 0 14.29% 1 7

14 Purchasing (Kevin Laughlin) 14.29% 1 71.43% 5 0.00% 0 14.29% 1 7

15 Ordinances (David Johnson) 57.14% 4 42.86% 3 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7

16 Municipal Court (George Hyde) 14.29% 1 85.71% 6 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7



Q3 - Please indicate your experience with the following elements of the meeting:

Excellent

Good

Fair

No Opinion

0 0.5 1 1.5 2 2.5 3 3.5 4 4.5 5 5.5

Relevancy of Session Topics
Reasonableness of Seminar Pricing
Publicity
Internet Videocast
Technical Support
Overall Opinion of the Videocast

Showing Rows: 1 - 6 Of 6

# Field Excellent Good Fair No Opinion Total

1 Relevancy of Session Topics 83.33% 5 16.67% 1 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 6

2 Reasonableness of Seminar Pricing 16.67% 1 66.67% 4 0.00% 0 16.67% 1 6

3 Publicity 33.33% 2 50.00% 3 16.67% 1 0.00% 0 6

4 Internet Videocast 16.67% 1 66.67% 4 16.67% 1 0.00% 0 6

5 Technical Support 16.67% 1 50.00% 3 0.00% 0 33.33% 2 6

6 Overall Opinion of the Videocast 16.67% 1 83.33% 5 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 6



Q6 - Please indicate any topics you would like to be included at future seminars.

Showing Records: 1 - 3 Of 3

Please indicate any topics you would like to be included at future seminars...

Evidence, Municipal Court and Class C Misdemeanors, Legislative Updates or recent court cases

Less topics but more time and detail. Some of the presentations focused on information that is readily available on TMLA website instead of going into
in-depth conversations and intricacies.

LGC CH. 143 (civil service), legislative updates (when a session has just ended)



Q7 - Additional comments regarding the videocast:

End of Report

Showing Records: 1 - 3 Of 3

Additional comments regarding the videocast:

Viewers can't hear the questions from the audience and as such, the speaker's responses are not helpful.

Captions would have been helpful

It was difficult to hear the audience and speakers did not often rephrase a question or comment, so there were some points that I could not hear. I
would also allow for the ability to message in questions and have a moderator screen/ask them.



 
TAB 

3 



Page 1 of 3 

 

SPEAKER AGENDA 

 

Texas City Attorneys Association 

Summer Conference – Hyatt Lost Pines Resort, Bastrop 

June 13-15, 2018 
13 Hours MCLE Credit, Including 1.75 Ethics Hours 

 

 

Wednesday, June 13 (3 hours) 

 

12:30 - 4:00 p.m. Registration and Refreshments 

 

1:00 - 1:30 p.m.  Regulating Game Rooms & Poker Rooms, Curtis Howard, Police Legal 

Advisor and Michelle D’Andrea, Assistant City Attorney, City of Plano (.5 

hour) 

 

1:30 - 2:15 p.m.  Hot Issues in Zoning: Tiny Houses, Shipping Containers, and RVs, 

Leonard Schneider, Liles Parker, PLLC Kingwood (.75 hour) 

 

2:15 - 2:45 p.m. Navigating the New Annexation Requirements, Scott Houston, Texas 

Municipal League, Austin (.5 hour) 

 

2:45 - 3:15 p.m.      When Can My City Delete a Facebook Comment? Heather Lockhart, 

Assistant City Attorney, City of Austin (.5 hour) 

 

3:15 - 4:00 p.m.   Updating Your Right of Way Ordinance, Denise Cheney, Bickerstaff Heath 

Delgado Acosta, LLP, Austin (.75 hour) 

 

4:00 - 5:30 p.m. TCAA Board of Directors Meeting 

 

5:30 - 7:30 p.m. Welcoming Reception in the LBJ Pavilion at Lost Pines hosted by 

Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta, LLP 

  

 

Thursday, June 14 (6.5 hours) 

 

7:30 a.m.  Registration and Breakfast 

 

8:00 - 8:45 a.m. Opening Remarks, Dottie Palumbo, TCAA President & Alan Bojorquez, 

City Attorney, Bastrop 

 

 Awards Presentations 

 

8:45 - 9:15 a.m. Hot Topics in Municipal Finance, Derrick Mitchell, Bracewell LLP, 

Houston (.5 hour) 

 

9:15 - 10:00 a.m. Employment Law Update, Sheila Gladstone and Ashley Thomas, Lloyd 

Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C., Austin (.75 hour) 

 



Page 2 of 3 

 

10:00 - 10:15 a.m. Break 

 

10:15 - 11:15 a.m. Recent State Cases of Interest to Cities, Laura Mueller, Bojorquez Law 

Firm, PC, Austin (1 hour) 

 

11:15 - 11:45 a.m. Top 5 (Or So) Home Rule Charter Issues, Charles E. Zech, Denton Navarro 

Rocha Bernal & Zech, P.C., San Antonio (.5 hour) 

 

11:45 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. Lunch on Your Own 

 

1:00 - 1:30 p.m. Avoiding Procurement and Purchasing Mistakes: Recent Case Law and 

Practitioner’s Tips, Jeff Chapman, The Chapman Firm, PLLC, Austin (.5 

hour) 

 

1:30 – 2:00 p.m. Suing the Code Enforcement Scofflaw, Ron Stutes, Potter Minton, P.C., 

Tyler (.5 hour) 

 

2:00 - 2:30 p.m. Hot Topics in Election Law, Christina Adkins, Secretary of State’s Office, 

Austin (.5 hour) 

 

2:30 – 3:15 p.m. Mapping and Navigating the Path Forward on Automated and 

Connected Vehicles: A Road Trip Through Preemption to Code 

Considerations for Safe Deployment, Gregory Rodriguez, Best Best & 

Krieger, LLP, San Diego; Kimberly Mickelson, City of Houston; Thomas 

Bamonte, North Central Texas Council of Governments (.75 hour) 

 

3:15 – 3:30 p.m. Break 

 

3:30 – 4:00 p.m. Purchasing Property for Groundwater Supply Development, Theresa 

James, City Attorney, City of San Angelo, and Jason Hill, Lloyd Gosselink 

Rochelle & Townsend, P.C., Austin (.5 hour)  

 

4:00 – 4:30 p.m. Texas Competitive Low Income Housing Tax Credits, Dean Roggia, 

Senior Assistant City Attorney, City of Irving (.5 hour) 

 

4:30 – 5:00 p.m. Of Brewpubs and Breweries, Growlers and Crowlers:  Craft Brewing 

and Distilling and the Texas Municipality, David Ritter, Brown & 

Hofmeister, L.L.P, Richardson (.5 hour) 

 

5:00 p.m. Adjourn  

 

6:00 - 9:00 p.m. Reception at Neighbor’s Kitchen & Yard, 601 Chestnut St., Bastrop, hosted 

by McKamie Krueger, L.L.P.  

   

6:00 - 10:00 p.m.   Parent’s Night Out - *Hotel has this every day and night for a fee 

 



Page 3 of 3 

 

 

Friday, June 15 (3.5 hours) 

 

8:00 - 8:30 a.m. Breakfast 

 

8:30 - 9:15 a.m. Integrating the Morton Act and Colorado County v. Staff into Law 

Enforcement Disciplinary Practices, George Hyde, Russell Rodriguez Hyde 

Bullock, LLP, Georgetown (.75 ethics hour) 

 

9:15 – 9:45 a.m. How High’s the Water? Public Entity Flood Litigation and Liability in 

Texas, Jose de la Fuente and James Parker, Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & 

Townsend, P.C., Austin (.5 hour) 

 

9:45 - 10:30 a.m. Animals in the City – from Ordinances to Enforcement, Bianca Bentzin, 

Chief Prosecutor, and Leela Fireside, Assistant City Attorney, City of Austin; 

and, Jonathan Koury, Assistant City Attorney, City of Bryan (.75 hour)  

 

10:30 – 10:45 a.m.  Break 

 

10:45 - 11:15 a.m. Common Municipal Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) Issues, Miles 

Risley, City Attorney, and Barbara Quirk, Assistant City Attorney, City of 

Corpus Christi (.5 hour) 

 

11:15 - 12:15 p.m. Drafting a Municipal Code of Ethics, Alan Bojorquez, Bojorquez Law 

Firm, PC, Austin (1 hour ethics) 

 

12:15 p.m. Adjourn 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Tuesday, May 29, 2018

Page 1

TCAA Summer Conference-Lost Pines

Langley & Banack, Inc.

745 E. Mulberry, Suite 900

San Antonio, TX  78212-3141

(210) 736-6600

City Attorney

City of New Braunfels

550 Landa St.

New Braunfels, TX  78130-6110

Valeria M. Acevedo

(830) 221-4004

vacevedo@nbtexas.org

Attorney

Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP

121 Paragon Lane, Bldg B-1

El Paso, TX  79912-6257

Alejandro Acosta

(915) 533-1810

aacosta@bickerstaff.com

Attorney

Messer, Rockefeller & Fort, P.L.L.C.

6371 Preston Rd Ste 200

Frisco, TX  75034-7980

Patricia A. Adams

(940) 594-4222

padams.lawoffice@gmail.com

Legal Director - Elections Division

Texas Secretary of State's Office

Christina Adkins

McKibben, Martinez, Jarvis & Wood, 

L.L.P

555 North Carancahua, Ste 1100

Corpus Christi, TX  78401-0841

Liza Aguilar Wood

(361) 882-6611

laguilarwood@mmjw-law.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of San Marcos

630 E Hopkins St

San Marcos, TX  78666-6314

Samuel J. Aguirre

(512) 393-8154

saguirre@sanmarcostx.gov

City Attorney

City of Seagoville

500 N Akard St Ste 1800

Dallas, TX  75159-1774

Alexis Allen

(214) 965-9900

aallen@njdhs.com

Council Member - Dist. 7

City of Laredo

1110 Houston Street

Laredo, TX  78040-8019

George Altgelt

(956) 791-7392

galtgelt@ci.laredo.tx.us

City Attorney

City of Kingsville

PO Box 1458

Kingsville, TX  78364-1458

Courtney Alvarez

(361) 595-8016

calvarez@cityofkingsville.com

Associate

Best Best & Krieger

18518 Barbuda Lane

Houston, TX

Rebecca Andrews

(619) 525-1377

rebecca.andrews@bbklaw.com

City Attorney

City of Jacksonville

215 E. Commerce, 2nd Floor

Jacksonville, TX  75766

Joe Angle

(903) 586-2595

joeangle@normanlawfirm.com

Deputy Claims Manager

TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool

1821 Rutherford Ln #100

Austin, TX  78754-5101

Cindy Arce-Shaddix

(512) 913-0401

carce@tmlirp.org

City Attorney

City of Rockport

622 E Market St

Rockport, TX  78382-2530

Terry E. Baiamonte

tbaiamonte@sbcglobal.net

Senior Project Manager

North Central Texas Council of 

Governments

PO Box 5888

Arlington, TX  76005-5888

Thomas Bamonte

817-704-5604

tbamonte@nctcog.org

Sr. Assistant City Attorney

City of Garland

PO Box 469002

Garland, TX  75046-9002

Kurt Banowsky

(972) 205-2465

jcrawford@garlandtx.gov

Attorney

Maness & Barlow Law, PLLC

PO Box 2240

Mansfield, TX  76063-0040

UNITED STATES

Melinda H. Barlow, Of Counsel, Of Counsel

(817) 349-8409

melinda@lacylyster.com

Vice President of Sales

Municode-Municipal Code Corporation

PO Box 2235

Tallahassee, FL  32316-2235

Dale M. Barstow

(850) 576-3171

jkh@municode.com

Partner

Allensworth & Porter, L.L.P.

100 Congress Ave., Suite 700

Austin, TX  78701-2709

Joe Basham

(512) 708-0507

jrb@aaplaw.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of El Paso

300 N. Campbell

El Paso, TX  79901-1402

Anelisa Benavides

Chief Prosecutor

City of Austin

PO Box 1088

Austin, TX  78767-1088

Bianca Bentzin

(512) 974-2000

bianca.bentzin@austintexas.gov



Tuesday, May 29, 2018

Page 2

Partner

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2517 N Main Ave

San Antonio, TX  78212-4685

Patrick C. Bernal

(210) 227-3243

patrick.bernal@rampage-sa.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Odessa

201 N Grant

Odessa, TX  79761-5115

Atasi Bhavsar

(432) 335-4911

abhavsar@odessa-tx.gov

Principal

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC

12325 Hymeadow Dr Ste 2-100

Austin, TX  78750-1847

Alan J. Bojorquez

(512) 250-0411

alan@texasmunicipallawyers.com

Attorney

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Scott Bounds

(713) 533-3800

SBounds@olsonllp.com

Attorney

Law Office of Cary L. Bovey, PLLC

2251 Double Creek Dr, Suite 204

Round Rock, TX  78664-3831

Cary L. Bovey

(512) 904-9441

cary@boveylaw.com

Founding Partner

Boyle & Lowry, L.L.P.

4201 Wingren Dr Ste 108

Irving, TX  75062-2763

John F. Boyle, Jr.

(972) 650-7100

jfboyle@boyle-lowry.com

City Attorney

Boyle & Lowry, L.L.P.

4201 Wingren Dr Ste 108

Irving, TX  75062-2763

Matthew C.G. Boyle

(972) 650-7100

mcgboyle@boyle-lowry.com

City Attorney

City of Jacksonville

215 E. Commerce Street

Jacksonville, TX  75766

Brett Brewer

(903) 586-2595

brettbrewer@normanlawfirm.com

Principal

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, 

P.C.

816 Congress Ave Ste 1900

Austin, TX  78701-2478

Christopher Brewster

(512) 322-5800

cbrewster@lglawfirm.com

Deputy City Attorney

City of Killeen

PO Box 1329

Killeen, TX  76540-1329

Traci S. Briggs

(254) 501-7710

tbriggs@killeentexas.gov

Attorney

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, 

P.C.

816 Congress Ave Ste 1900

Austin, TX  78701-2478

Thomas L. Brocato

(512) 322-5857

tbrocato@lglawfirm.com

Senior Assistant City Attorney

City of Odessa

PO Box 4398

Odessa, TX  79760-4398

Natasha Brooks

Associate Attorney

Randle Law Office Ltd., LLP

820 Gessner Ste 1570

Houston, TX  77024-4494

Byron Brown

(281) 657-2000

byron@jgradyrandlepc.com

PO Box 1688

Henderson, TX  75653-1688

David P. Brown

(903) 657-3543

dpbrownmb@suddenlinkmail.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of New Braunfels

550 Landa St.

New Braunfels, TX  78130-6110

Nathan Brown

(830) 221-4004

nbrown@nbtexas.org

Partner

Russell Rodriguez Hyde & Bullock, LLP

1633 Williams Dr, Bldg. 2, Suite 200

Georgetown, TX  78628-3659

Bradford E. Bullock

(512) 930-1317

bbullock@txlocalgovlaw.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Bedford

4201 Wingren Drive, Ste 108

Irving, TX  75062-2763

Matthew Butler

(972) 650-7100

mbutler@boyle-lowry.com

Partner

Carls, McDonald & Dalrymple, LLP

901 S MoPac Expy, Ste 280 Bldg 1

Austin, TX  78746-5850

Patricia E. Carls

(512) 472-4845

tcarls@cmcdlaw.com

Attorney

The Chapman Firm, PLLC

3410 Far West Blvd., Suite 210

Austin, TX  78731-3278

Jeffrey S. Chapman

(512) 872-3840

jeff@chapmanfirmtx.com

Attorney

Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP

3711 S Mopac Expy Bldg 1 Ste 300

Austin, TX  78746-8015

Denise Cheney

(512) 472-8021

dcheney@bickerstaff.com

City Attorney

City of Brownwood

PO Box 1389

Brownwood, TX  76804-1389

William P. Chesser



Tuesday, May 29, 2018

Page 3

Sheets & Crossfield

309 E Main St

Round Rock, TX  78664-5246

UNITED STATES

Tad Cleaves

512-255-8877

Tad@scrrlaw.com

Partner

Best Best & Krieger

655 W. Broadway, 15th Floor

San Diego, CA  92101

UNITED STATES

Mary Beth Coburn

(619) 525-1363

marybeth.coburn@bbklaw.com

Associate Attorney

Law Office of Cary L. Bovey, PLLC

2251 Double Creek DR., #204

Round Rock, TX  78664-3831

Luke Cochran

512-904-9441

luke@boveylaw.com

City Attorney

City of Pearland

3519 Liberty Dr

Pearland, TX  77581-5416

Darrin M. Coker

(281) 652-1678

dcoker@pearlandtx.gov

Denton

215 E McKinney St

Denton, TX  76201-4229

Lawrence Collister

(940) 349-8333

larry.collister@cityofdenton.com

Sr. Assistant City Attorney

City of Port Arthur

PO Box 1089

Port Arthur, TX  77641-1089

Gaylyn Cooper

(409) 983-8126

City Attorney

City of Beaumont

PO Box 3827

Beaumont, TX  77704-3827

Tyrone E. Cooper

(409) 880-3715

tyrone.cooper@beaumonttexas.gov

Associate

Brown & Hofmeister, L.L.P.

740 E Campbel Rd #800 LB-B12

Richardson, TX  75081

Drew Corbett

(214) 747-6100

ajalvarado@bhlaw.net

City Attorney

City of San Marcos

630 E Hopkins St

San Marcos, TX  78666-6314

Michael J. Cosentino

(979) 776-8257

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2500 W. William Cannon, Suite 609

Austin, TX  78745-5320

Cameron Cox

(210) 227-3243

Kimberly.barrera@rampage-aus.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Abilene

PO Box 60

Abilene, TX  79604-0060

Chace Craig

(325) 676-6258

chace.craig@abilenetx.gov

Senior Attorney

Messer, Rockefeller & Fort, P.L.L.C.

6371 Preston Rd Ste 200

Frisco, TX  75034-7980

Melissa H. Cranford

(972) 668-6400

melissa@txmunicipallaw.com

Attorney

City of Lewisville

PO Box 299002

Lewisville, TX  75029-9002

Lauren Crawford

(972) 219-3400

Lcrawford@cityoflewisville.com

Attorney

Abernathy Roeder Boyd & Hullett P.C.

1700 Redbud Blvd Ste 300

McKinney, TX  75069-3276

Victor Cristales

(214) 544-4000

vcristales@abernathy-law.com

Attorney

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, 

P.C.

816 Congress Ave Ste 1900

Austin, TX  78701-2478

Georgia Crump

(512) 322-5800

gcrump@lglawfirm.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of San Marcos

630 E Hopkins St

San Marcos, TX  78666-6314

Jacqueline Cullom

(512) 393-8157

jcullom@sanmarcostx.gov

Assistant City Attorney III

City of Plano

PO Box 860358

Plano, TX  75086-0358

Michelle D'Andrea

(972) 941-7125

michelled@plano.gov

City Attorney

City of Liberty

1517 Trinity St

Liberty, TX  77575-4628

Brandon Davis

(936) 336-4115

brandon@bdavislaw.net

City Attorney

City of Nacogdoches

PO Box 635030

Nacogdoches, TX  75963-5030

Jefferson Davis

(936) 559-2503

davisj@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us

City Attorney

City of Killeen

PO Box 1329

Killeen, TX  76540-1329

Kathryn H. Davis

(254) 501-7710

kdavis@killeentexas.gov

City Attorney

City of Graham

434 Oak St, Ste C

Graham, TX  76450-2522

Dan De La Cruz

(940) 549-5555

dan@grahamattorney.com



Tuesday, May 29, 2018

Page 4

Chair-Litigation & Bus Service

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, 

P.C.

816 Congress Ave Ste 1900

Austin, TX  78701-2478

Jose De La Fuente

(512) 322-5800

jdelafuente@lglawfirm.com

City Attorney

City of Jacinto City

103 Eastway

Galena Park, TX  77547-2840

Jim L. DeFoyd

(713) 528-5581

Deputy City Attorney

City of Temple

PO Box 207

Temple, TX  76503-0207

Christina Demirs

(254) 298-5674

cdemirs@templetx.gov

Senior Associate Attorney

City of Law Offices of Ryan Henry, PLLC

1380 Pantheon Way, Ste 110

San Antonio, TX  78232

Artin DerOhanian

(210) 257-6357

artin.derohanian@rshlawfirm.com

Retired City Attorney

303 Jasmine St

Lake Jackson, TX  77566-5418

John Edwin Dewey

(979) 297-6252

jedewey@sbcglobal.net

City Attorney

City of League City

300 W Walker St

League City, TX  77573-3837

Nghiem V. Doan

(281) 554-1030

nghiem.doan@leaguecity.com

Executive Director

Texas Coalition for Affordable Power 

(TCAP)

15455 Dallas Parkway Ste 600

Addison, TX  75001-6760

Jay Doegey

972-764-3136

jdoegey1@tx.rr.com

Senior Assistant City Attorney

City of Beaumont

PO Box 3827

Beaumont, TX  77704-3827

Thomas Duesler

(409) 880-3715

Thomas.Duesler@beaumonttexas.gov

City Attorney

City of Clute

104 W. Myrtle, Ste 218

Angleton, TX  77515-4459

Christopher Duncan

(979) 849-9944

chrisdunc@gmail.com

Attorney

Messer, Rockefeller & Fort, P.L.L.C.

6371 Preston Rd Ste 200

Frisco, TX  75034-7980

Regina Edwards

(972) 668-6400

regina@txmunicipallaw.com

Associate Attorney

Randle Law Office Ltd., LLP

820 Gessner Ste 1570

Houston, TX  77024-4494

Judith El Masri

(281) 657-2000

judith@jgradyrandlepc.com

Founding Partner

Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.

6000 Western Place Suite 200

Fort Worth, TX  76107-4684

Betsy Elam

(817) 332-2580

betsyelam@toase.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Lufkin

PO Box 190

Lufkin, TX  75902-0190

Seth Elmore

(936) 633-0260

selmore@cityoflufkin.com

Allensworth & Porter, L.L.P.

100 Congress Ave., Suite 700

Austin, TX  78701-2709

Amy Emerson

(512) 708-0507

ame@aaplaw.com

Senior Associate

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2517 N Main Ave

San Antonio, TX  78212-4685

Habib Erkan, Jr.

(210) 227-3243

habib.erkan@rampage-sa.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Austin

PO Box 1088

Austin, TX  78767-1088

Leela Fireside

(512) 974-2163

Leela.Fireside@austintexas.gov

City Attorney

City of El Paso

300 N. Campbell

El Paso, TX  79901-1402

Sylvia Borunda Firth

(915) 212-0033

FirthSB@elpasotexas.gov

City Attorney

City of Friendswood

910 S Friendswood Dr

Friendswood, TX  77546-4856

Mary Kay Fischer

(281) 996-3200

mfischer@friendswood.com

Assistant City Attorney

12903 Camino Carlos

San Antonio, TX  78233-4575

Jo Ann Flores

(210) 207-7355

Partner

Messer, Rockefeller & Fort, P.L.L.C.

6371 Preston Rd Ste 200

Frisco, TX  75034-7980

Julie Y. Fort

(972) 668-6400

Julie@txmunicipallaw.com

Intergov Relations Officer

City of Austin

PO Box 1088

Austin, TX  78767-1088

Brie Franco

(512) 974-2000

Brie.Franco@austintexas.gov



Tuesday, May 29, 2018

Page 5

City Attorney

City of Leon Valley

6400 El Verde Rd

Leon Valley, TX  78238-2322

Denise Frederick

(210) 684-1391

d.frederick@leonvalleytexas.gov

City Attorney

City of Bridge City

PO Box 846

Bridge City, TX  77611-0846

Paul M. Fukuda

(409) 735-6801

pfukuda@883help.com

Associate

Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP

3711 S Mopac Expy Bldg 1 Ste 300

Austin, TX  78746-8015

Kelli Fuqua

(512) 472-8021

hrowe@bickerstaff.com

City Manager

City of Watauga

7105 Whitley Rd

Watauga, TX  76148-2024

Andrea Marie Gardner, CPM, CPM

(817) 514-5800

agardner@cowtx.org

Assistant City Attorney

City of Baytown

PO Box 424

Baytown, TX  77522-0424

Mike Garner

(281) 420-6506

mike.garner@baytown.org

Shareholder

Davidson Troilo Ream & Garza, P.C.

601 N.W. Loop 410, Ste 100

San Antonio, TX  78216-5511

Frank J. Garza

(210) 349-6484

fgarza@dtrglaw.com

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, 

P.C.

816 Congress Ave Ste 1900

Austin, TX  78701-2478

Geoffrey Gay

(512) 322-5800

ylara@lglawfirm.com

Principal

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, 

P.C.

816 Congress Ave, Ste 1900

Austin, TX  78701-2478

Sheila Gladstone

(512) 322-5863

sgladstone@lglawfirm.com

Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP

3711 S Mopac Expy Bldg 1 Ste 300

Austin, TX  78746-8015

Vanessa Gonzalez

(512) 472-8021

vgonzalez@bickerstaff.com

Partner

Nichols, Jackson, Dillard, Hager & Smith

500 N Akard St Ste 1800

Dallas, TX  75201-6616

Joe Gorfida, Jr.

(214) 965-9900

jgorfida@njdhs.com

Deputy City Manager/City Attorney

City of Lufkin

PO Box 190

Lufkin, TX  75902-0190

Bruce W. Green

(936) 633-0260

bgreen@cityoflufkin.com

Attorney

TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool

1821 Rutherford Ln # 100

Austin, TX  78754-5101

Susie Green

(409) 789-1563

Senior Associate Attorney

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2500 W. William Cannon, Suite 609

Austin, TX  78745-5320

Sarah Griffin

sarah.griffin@rampage-aus.com

Associate Attorney

The Knight Law Firm, LLP

223 W. Anderson Ln, Ste A-105

Austin, TX  78752-1115

Sean Grove

(512) 323-5778

sean@cityattorneytexas.com

Partner

Shahan Guevara Decker Arrott

201 S. Lakeline Blvd, Suite 202

Cedar Park, TX  78613

Michael A. Guevara

(512) 904-0010

mike@sgdalawtx.com

City of Pinehurst

202 S. Border Street

Orange, TX  77630-6316

Tommy Gunn

(409) 882-9990

tommy@gunnlaw.org

City Attorney

City of Mount Enterprise

215 E Commerce St

Jacksonville, TX  75766-4969

Steven R. Guy

City Attorney

City of Victoria

PO Box 1758

Victoria, TX  77902-1758

Thomas Gwosdz

(361) 485-3520

tgwosdz@victoriatx.org

Staff Attorney

TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool

1821 Rutherford Ln #100

Austin, TX  78754-5101

Joshua Haley

(512) 491-2300

JHaley@tmlirp.org

Interim City Attorney

City of Alvin

216 West Sealy

Alvin, TX  77511

Suzanne Hanneman

(281) 388-4222

shanneman@cityhall.cityofalvin.com

City Attorney

City of Paris

PO Box 9037

Paris, TX  75461-9037

Stephanie Harris

(903) 785-7511

sharris@paristexas.gov



Tuesday, May 29, 2018

Page 6

Interim City Manager

City of Copperas Cove

914 S Main St

Copperas Cove, TX  76522-2907

Ryan D. Haverlah, CGFO, CPM, CGFO, CPM

(254) 542-8910

rhaverlah@copperascovetx.gov

Senior Associate Attorney

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Leah Hayes

(713) 533-3800

lhayes@olsonllp.com

City Attorney

City of Kerrville

701 Main Street

Kerrville, TX  78028-5301

Michael C. Hayes

(830) 258-1115

mike.hayes@kerrvilletx.gov

City Attorney

City of Wichita Falls

PO Box 1431

Wichita Falls, TX  76307-1431

R. Kinley Hegglund, Jr.

(940) 761-7625

kinley.hegglund@wichitafallstx.gov

Principal

Law Offices of Ryan Henry, PLLC

PO Box 593406

San Antonio, TX  78259-0220

Ryan S. Henry

Attorney

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC

12325 Hymeadow Dr Ste 2-100

Austin, TX  78750-1847

Erin A. Higginbotham

(512) 250-0411

erin@texasmunicipallawyers.com

Managing Partner

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

John J. Hightower

(713) 533-3800

jhightower@olsonolson.com

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, 

P.C.

816 Congress Ave Ste 1900

Austin, TX  78701-2478

Jason Hill

(512) 322-5800

jhill@lglawfirm.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Cedar Park

450 Cypress Creek Rd., Bldg. 1

Cedar Park, TX  78613

Jill Hoffman

(512) 401-5030

jill.hoffman@cedarparktexas.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of Waco

PO Box 2570

Waco, TX  76702-2570

Dallin Holt

(254) 750-5680

dallinh@wacotx.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of Baytown

PO Box 424

Baytown, TX  77522-0424

Karen L. Horner

(281) 420-6508

karen.horner@baytown.org

City Attorney

City of Floydada

PO Box 421

Floydada, TX  79235-0421

Karen Houchin

(806) 657-4555

Deputy Executive Director

Texas Municipal League

1821 Rutherford Ln Ste 400

Austin, TX  78754-5101

Scott Houston

(512) 231-7400

shouston@tml.org

Legal Advisor

City of Plano Police Department

909 14th Street

Plano, TX  75074-5803

Curtis Howard

972-941-2423

curtish@plano.gov

Attorney

Russell Rodriguez Hyde & Bullock, LLP

1633 Williams Dr, Bldg. 2, Suite 200

Georgetown, TX  78628-3659

George Hyde

(512) 930-1317

ghyde@txlocalgovlaw.com

City Attorney

City of Missouri City

1522 Texas Pkwy

Missouri City, TX  77489-2170

E. Joyce Iyamu

(281) 403-8660

ejiyamu@missouricitytx.gov

City Attorney

City of San Angelo

72 W College Ave

San Angelo, TX  76903-5814

Theresa Whitehead James

(325) 657-4407

theresa.james@cosatx.us

Asst City Attorney

City of Arlington

PO Box 90231

Arlington, TX  76004-3231

David S. Johnson

(817) 459-6878

david.s.johnson@arlingtontx.gov

Attorney

TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool

1821 Rutherford Ln #100

Austin, TX  78754-5101

Bo Joseph

(512) 491-2527

bjoseph@tmlirp.org

Shareholder/Founder

Kassahn & Ortiz, P.C

9901 IH 10 West, Suite 800

San Antonio, TX  78230-2292

Leslie C. Kassahn

210-558-2826

lkassahn@kassahnortiz.com

Attorney

Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP

3711 S Mopac Expy Bldg 1 Ste 300

Austin, TX  78746-8015

Joshua Katz

(512) 472-8021

jkatz@bickerstaff.com



Tuesday, May 29, 2018

Page 7

Deputy City Attorney

City of Tyler

PO Box 2039

Tyler, TX  75710-2039

Steven M. Kean, JD

(903) 531-1161

skean@tylertexas.com

Attorney

Russell Rodriguez Hyde & Bullock, LLP

1633 Williams Dr, Bldg. 2, Suite 200

Georgetown, TX  78628-3659

Caroline Kelley

(512) 930-1317

ckelley@txlocalgovlaw.com

Associate

Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP

3711 S Mopac Expy Bldg 1 Ste 300

Austin, TX  78746-8015

Kimberly Kelley

(512) 472-8021

kgrinnan@bickerstaff.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Baytown

PO Box 424

Baytown, TX  77522-0424

Deanie M. King

(281) 420-5851

deanie.king@baytown.org

Associate

McCall, Parkhurst & Horton LLP

717 N Harwood Ste 900

Dallas, TX  75201-6514

Nicole Kintop Smith

(214) 754-9200

nkintopsmith@mphlegal.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Bryan

PO Box 1000

Bryan, TX  77805-1000

Jonathan Koury

(979) 209-5150

jkoury@bryantx.gov

Attorney

Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.

6000 Western Pl Ste 200

Fort Worth, TX  76107-4684

Alicia Kreh

(817) 332-2580

akreh@toase.com

Retired Partner

Clark Hill Strasburger

7946 Enclave Way

Dallas, TX  75218-4502

David LaBrec

(214) 912-5392

David.labrec@clarkhillstrasburger.com

City Attorney

City of Carrollton

PO Box 110535

Carrollton, TX  75011-0535

Meredith Ladd

(972) 466-3001

meredith.ladd@cityofcarrollton.com

City Attorney

City of Temple

2 North Main, Suite 308

Temple, TX  76501-7659

Kayla Landeros

(254) 298-5674

klanderos@templetx.gov

Deputy City Attorney

City of Denton

215 E McKinney St

Denton, TX  76201-4229

Larence M. Lansford, III

(940) 349-8333

trey.lansford@cityofdenton.com

Partner

Nichols, Jackson, Dillard, Hager & Smith

500 N Akard St Ste 1800

Dallas, TX  75201-6616

Kevin B. Laughlin

(214) 965-9900

klaughlin@njdhs.com

City Attorney

City of Cedar Park

450 Cypress Creek Rd Bldg 1

Cedar Park, TX  78613-4195

J. P. LeCompte

(512) 401-5004

jp.lecompte@cedarparktexas.gov

First Assistant City Attorney

City of Bryan

PO Box 1000

Bryan, TX  77805-1000

Thomas Leeper

(979) 209-5152

tleeper@bryantx.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of Pearland

3519 Liberty Dr

Pearland, TX  77581-5416

Katie Leininger

(281) 652-1600

kleininger@pearlandtx.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of Lubbock

PO Box 2000

Lubbock, TX  79457-0001

Kelli Leisure

(806) 775-2222

kleisure@mylubbock.us

City Attorney

City of Texarkana

1710 Moores Lane

Texarkana, TX  75503-1858

Jeffery Lewis

(903) 792-8246

jlewis@arwhlaw.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Austin

PO Box 1088

Austin, TX  78767-1088

Heather Lockhart

(512) 974-2177

Heather.Lockhart@austintexas.gov

Attorney

Davidson Troilo Ream & Garza, P.C.

601 N.W. Loop 410, Ste 100

San Antonio, TX  78216-5511

Jessie Lopez

(210) 349-6484

jlopez@dtrglaw.com

Partner

Lynn Ross & Gannaway, LLP

306 West Broadway

Fort Worth, TX  76104-1204

Bettye Lynn

817-332-8505

lynn@laborcounsel.net

Assistant City Attorney

City of Grand Prairie

PO Box 534045

Grand Prairie, TX  75053-4045

Megan Mahan

(972) 237-8038

mmahan@gptx.org



Tuesday, May 29, 2018

Page 8

Associate

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Akilah Mance

(713) 533-3800

amance@olsonllp.com

Assistant City Attorney II

City of Killeen

PO Box 1329

Killeen, TX  76540-1329

Jerris P. Mapes

(254) 501-8811

jmapes@killeentexas.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of Victoria

PO Box 1758

Victoria, TX  77902-1758

Allison Marek

(361) 485-3520

amarek@victoriatx.org

Assistant City Attorney

City of Georgetown

PO Box 409

Georgetown, TX  78627-0409

Elissa Marek

(512) 930-8158

elissa.marek@georgetown.org

Municipal Prosecutor

City of Cedar Park

911 Quest Pkwy

Cedar Park, TX  78613

Lauren Marfin

(512) 260-4350

Lauren.Marfin@cedarparktexas.gov

Attorney

930 East 15th St, #363

Plano, TX  75074-5850

Michael Martin

(703) 946-3906

mlmartin1@icloud.com

First Assistant City Attorney

City of Georgetown

PO Box 409

Georgetown, TX  78627-0409

Skye Masson

(512) 930-8158

skye.masson@georgetown.org

Attorney

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Derra Mattina

(713) 533-3800

dmattina@olsonllp.com

Attorney

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, 

P.C.

816 Congress Ave Ste 1900

Austin, TX  78701-2478

Jamie L. Mauldin

(512) 322-5800

jmauldin@lglawfirm.com

Asst. City Attorney

City of Tulia

PO Box L

Tulia, TX  79088-0912

Amy McAtee

(806) 995-3526

amcatee@erclawfirm.com

City Attorney

City of North Richland Hills

PO Box 820609

North Richland Hills, TX  76182-0609

Maleshia B. McGinnis

(817) 427-6000

mmcginnis@nrhtx.com

Partner

McKibben, Martinez, Jarvis & Wood, 

L.L.P

555 North Carancahua, Ste 1100

Corpus Christi, TX  78401-0841

Jim F. McKibben, Jr.

(361) 882-6611

jmckibben@mcv-law.com

City Attorney

City of Georgetown

PO Box 409

Georgetown, TX  78627-0409

Charlie McNabb

(512) 930-8158

charlie.mcnabb@georgetown.org

Interim City Attorney

City of Amarillo

PO Box 1971

Amarillo, TX  79105-1971

Bryan McWilliams

(806) 378-6067

bryan.mcwilliams@amarillo.gov

Partner

Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.

6000 Western Pl Ste 200

Fort Worth, TX  76107-4684

Bryn Meredith

(817) 332-2580

bmeredith@toase.com

Partner

Messer, Rockefeller & Fort, P.L.L.C.

6371 Preston Rd Ste 200

Frisco, TX  75034-7980

Andy Messer

(972) 668-6400

andy@txmunicipallaw.com

Attorney

City of Houston Legal Dept

PO Box 368

Houston, TX  77001-0368

Kimberley Mickelson, J.D. AICP

(832) 393-0937

kmickelson1@me.com

City Attorney

City of Plano

PO Box 860358

Plano, TX  75086-0358

Paige Mims

(972) 941-5235

paigem@plano.gov

Partner

Bracewell LLP

711 Louisiana St., Ste. 2300

Houston, TX  77002-2770

Derrick M. Mitchell

Derrick.Mitchell@bgllp.com

Attorney

Randle Law Office Ltd., LLP

820 Gessner Ste 1570

Houston, TX  77024-4494

Brandon Morris

(281) 657-2000

brandon@jgradyrandlepc.com

Project Manager

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Sylvia Motes

(713) 533-3800

smotes@olsonllp.com



Tuesday, May 29, 2018

Page 9

Associate

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC

12325 Hymeadow Dr Ste 2-100

Austin, TX  78750-1847

Laura Mueller

(512) 250-0411

laura@texasmunicipallawyers.com

Deputy Intgov Relations Officer

City of Austin

PO Box 1088

Austin, TX  78767-1088

Ida Musgrove

(512) 974-2204

ida.musgrove@austintexas.gov

Sr. Assistant City Attorney

City of Grand Prairie

PO Box 534045

Grand Prairie, TX  75053-4045

Patricia Nasworthy

(972) 237-88606

pnaswort@gptx.org

Deputy City Attorney

City of San Antonio

401 S. Frio

San Antonio, TX  78207

Jose Nino

(210) 207-7304

Jose.Nino@sanantonio.gov

TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool

1821 Rutherford Ln #100

Austin, TX  78754-5101

David Nix

(512) 491-2300

Staff Atorney

TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool

1821 Rutherford Ln #100

Austin, TX  78754-5101

Jennifer O'Sullivan

(512) 491-2300

City Attorney

City of Port Lavaca

P.O. Box 9

Port Lavaca, TX  77979-3431

Anne Marie Odefey

(361) 552-2971

amo@portlavacalaw.com

Partner

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

David William Olson

(713) 533-3800

dolson@olsonllp.com

Founding Partner

Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.

6000 Western Pl Ste 200

Fort Worth, TX  76107-4684

Wayne K. Olson

(817) 332-2580

wolson@toase.com

First Assistant City Attorney

City of New Braunfels

550 Landa St.

New Braunfels, TX  78130-6110

J. Frank Onion, III

(830) 221-4004

fonion@nbtexas.org

City Attorney

City of Irving

825 W Irving Blvd

Irving, TX  75060-2845

Kuruvilla Oommen

(972) 721-2541

koommen@cityofirving.org

Partner

Kassahn & Ortiz, P.C

9901 IH 10 West, Suite 800

San Antonio, TX  78230-2292

Casandra C. Ortiz

(210) 558-2814

cortiz@kassahnortiz.com

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2500 W. William Cannon, Suite 609

Austin, TX  78745-5320

Scott Osborn

(210) 227-3243

Jennifer.alvarez@rampage-aus.com

Of Counsel

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC

12325 Hymeadow Dr Ste 2-100

Austin, TX  78750-1847

Dorothy G. Palumbo

(972) 971-1151

Principal

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, 

P.C.

816 Congress Ave Ste 1900

Austin, TX  78701-2478

James F. Parker, III

(512) 322-5800

jparker@lglawfirm.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Waco

PO Box 2570

Waco, TX  76702-2570

John T. Patterson

(254) 750-5680

johnpat@wacotx.gov

Partner

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2517 N Main Ave

San Antonio, TX  78212-4685

Alberto J. Pena

(210) 227-3243

albert.pena@rampage-sa.com

City Attorney

City of Cotulla

601 N.W. Loop 410, Ste 100

San Antonio, TX  78216-5511

Steven Pena, Sr.

(210) 349-6484

spena@dtrglaw.com

First Assistant City Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Deidra Penny

(832) 393-6246

deidra.penny@houstontx.gov

Senior Associate

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC

12325 Hymeadow Dr Ste 2-100

Austin, TX  78750-1847

Ignacio Perez

(512) 250-0411

ignacio@texasmunicipallawyers.com

City Attorney

City of El Lago

1000 Louisiana, Suite 2000

Houston, TX  77002-5018

Arthur Val Perkins

(713) 276-5500

VPerkins@foley.com



Tuesday, May 29, 2018

Page 10

Partner

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Arthur L. Pertile, III

(254) 772-2700

Director

Abernathy Roeder Boyd & Hullett P.C.

1700 Redbud Blvd Ste 300

McKinney, TX  75069-3276

Ryan Pittman

(214) 544-4000

rpittman@abernathy-law.com

Attorney

Ronald F. Plackemeier, P.C.

518 9th Ave N

Texas City, TX  77590-6317

Russell F. Plackemeier

(713) 576-7354

rplack@hotmail.com

City Attorney

Town of Pecos City

PO Box 929

Pecos, TX  79772-0929

Arvel Ponton

(432) 837-0990

pontonrod@gmail.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Pearland

3519 Liberty Dr

Pearland, TX  77581-5416

Lawrence Gene Provins

(281) 652-1666

lprovins@pearlandtx.gov

Partner

Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.

6000 Western Pl Ste 200

Fort Worth, TX  76107-4684

Fredrick W. Quast

(817) 332-2580

fquast@toase.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Corpus Christi

PO Box 9277

Corpus Christi, TX  78469-9277

Barbara L. Quirk

(361) 826-3860

BarbaraQ@cctexas.com

Liability/Property Claims Manager

TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool

1821 Rutherford Ln #100

Austin, TX  78754-5101

Mike Rains

(512) 491-2300

mrains@tmlirp.org

City Attorney

City of Baytown

PO Box 424

Baytown, TX  77522-0424

Ignacio Ramirez, Sr.

(281) 420-6506

ignacio.ramirez@baytown.org

Assistant City Attorney

City of Odessa

PO Box 4398

Odessa, TX  79760-4398

Vanessa Ramirez

(432) 335-4105

vramirez@odessa-tx.gov

City Attorney

Randle Law Office Ltd., LLP

820 Gessner Ste 1570

Houston, TX  77024-4494

J. Grady Randle

(281) 657-2000

grady@jgradyrandlepc.com

Director of Legal Services

TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool

1821 Rutherford Ln #100

Austin, TX  78754-5101

David W. Reagan

(512) 491-2300

dreagan@tmlirp.org

First Asst. City Attorney

City of Beaumont

PO Box 3827

Beaumont, TX  77704-3827

Sharae Reed

(409) 880-3175

sreed@beaumonttexas.gov

City Attorney

City of Waco

PO Box 2570

Waco, TX  76702-2570

Jennifer Richie

(254) 750-5687

jenniferr@wacotx.gov

City Attorney

City of Corpus Christi

PO Box 9277

Corpus Christi, TX  78469-9277

Miles Risley

(361) 826-3105

milesr@cctexas.com

Brown & Hofmeister, L.L.P.

740 E Campbel Rd #800 LB-B12

Richardson, TX  75081

David Ritter

(214) 747-6100

dritter@bhlaw.net

Commissioner At-Large

City of Texas City

1801 9th Avenue North

Texas City, TX  77590-5472

Philip Roberts

(409) 643-5902

proberts@texas-city-tx.org

City Attorney

City of College Station

1101 Texas Ave S

College Station, TX  77840

Carla A. Robinson

(979) 764-3507

crobinson@cstx.gov

Partner

Russell Rodriguez Hyde Bullock, LLP

1633 Williams Dr, Bldg. 2, Suite 200

Georgetown, TX  78628-3659

Arturo Rodriguez, Jr.

(512) 930-1317

arodriguez@txlocalgovlaw.com

Associate Attorney

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2517 N Main Ave

San Antonio, TX  78212-4685

Clarissa Rodriguez

(210) 227-3243

clarissa.rodriguez@rampage-sa.com

Of Counsel

Best Best & Krieger

Gregory Rodriguez

greg.rodriguez@bbklaw.com



Tuesday, May 29, 2018

Page 11

Sr. Assistant City Attorney

City of Irving

PO Box 152288

Irving, TX  75015-2288

Dean Roggia, J.D.

(972) 721-2541

droggia@cityofirving.org

Associate Attorney

Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.

6000 Western Pl Ste 200

Fort Worth, TX  76107-4684

Andrea Russell

(817) 332-2580

arussell@toase.com

Attorney

Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP

3711 S Mopac Expy Bldg 1 Ste 300

Austin, TX  78746-8015

Claudia Russell

(512) 472-8021

crussell@bickerstaff.com

City Attorney

City of Lake Jackson

5-B Oak Dr

Lake Jackson, TX  77566-5207

Sherri Russell

(979) 415-2752

srussell@lakejacksontx.gov

Partner

The Knight Law Firm, LLP

223 W. Anderson Ln, Ste A-105

Austin, TX  78752-1115

Paige Saenz

(512) 323-5778

attorneys@cityattorneytexas.com

Partner

Fletcher Farley Shipman & Salinas, L.L.P.

1717 W 6th St, Ste 300

Austin, TX  78703-4787

Joanna Salinas

(512) 476-5300

joanna.salinas@fletcherfarley.com

Senior Associate

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2517 N Main Ave

San Antonio, TX  78212-4685

Dan Santee

(210) 227-3243

daniel.santee@rampage-sa.com

Associate

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2517 N Main Ave

San Antonio, TX  78212-4685

Megan Santee

(210) 227-3243

megan.santee@rampage-sa.com

Senior Assistant City Attorney

City of Amarillo

PO Box 1971

Amarillo, TX  79105-1971

Leslie Schmidt

(806) 378-3000

leslie.schmidt@amarillo.gov

City Attorney

Liles Parker PLLC

2261 Northpark Dr., Suite 445

Kingwood, TX  77339

Leonard V. Schneider

(713) 432-7474

lschneider@lilesparker.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Conroe

PO Box 3066

Conroe, TX  77305-3066

Gary A. Scott

(936) 522-3030

gscott@cityofconroe.org

City Attorney

City of San Antonio

PO Box 839966

San Antonio, TX  78283-3966

Andrew Segovia

(210) 207-7080

Deputy City Attorney

City of Lubbock

PO Box 2000

Lubbock, TX  79457-0001

Amy Sims

(806) 775-2222

asims@mylubbock.us

Attorney

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC

12325 Hymeadow Dr Ste 2-100

Austin, TX  78750-1847

Linda Sjogren

(512) 250-0411

linda@texasmunicipallawyers.com

City Attorney

City of Richmond

402 Morton Street

Richmond, TX  77469-3121

Gary W. Smith

gsmith@richmondtx.gov

Partner

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Loren B. Smith

(713) 533-3800

lsmith@olsonolson.com

Managing Partner

Nichols, Jackson, Dillard, Hager & Smith

500 N Akard St Ste 1800

Dallas, TX  75201-6616

Peter G. Smith

(214) 965-9900

psmith@njdhs.com

City Attorney

City of Abilene

PO Box 60

Abilene, TX  79604-0060

Stanley E. Smith

(325) 676-6256

stanley.smith@abilenetx.gov

Associate Attorney

Davidson Troilo Ream & Garza, P.C.

601 N.W. Loop 410, Ste 100

San Antonio, TX  78216-5511

Molly Solis

(210) 349-6484

msolis@dtrglaw.com

City Attorney

City of Arlington

PO Box 90231

Arlington, TX  76004-3231

Teris Solis

(817) 459-6878

teris.solis@arlingtontx.gov

Deputy City Attorney

City of Irving

PO Box 152288

Irving, TX  75015-2288

Janet Spugnardi

(972) 721-2600

jspugnardi@cityofirving.org



Tuesday, May 29, 2018

Page 12

Of Counsel

Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.

6000 Western Pl Ste 200

Fort Worth, TX  76107-4684

George A. Staples

(817) 332-2580

gstaples@toase.com

Attorney

Law Office of Randall B. Strong

407 W Baker Rd Ste T

Baytown, TX  77521-2377

Randall B. Strong

(281) 428-2200

randy.strong@randallbstrong.com

City Attorney

Potter Minton

110 N College Ave Ste 500

Tyler, TX  75702-7214

Ronald D. Stutes

(903) 597-8311

ronstutes@potterminton.com

City Attorney

City of Forney

PO Box 826

Forney, TX  75126-0826

Jon Thatcher

(972) 564-7300

jthatcher@cityofforney.org

Associate Attorney

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, 

P.C.

816 Congress Ave Ste 1900

Austin, TX  78701-2478

Ashley Thomas

(512) 322-5881

athomas@lglawfirm.com

Deputy City Attorney

City of Temple

2 North Main, Suite 308

Temple, TX  76501-7659

Charla Thomas

(254) 298-5674

charla.thomas@templetx.gov

Associate Attorney

Nichols, Jackson, Dillard, Hager & Smith

500 N Akard St Ste 1800

Dallas, TX  75201-6616

Victoria W. Thomas

(214) 965-9900

vthomas@njdhs.com

City Attorney

City of Port Arthur

PO Box 1089

Port Arthur, TX  77641-1089

Valecia R. Tizeno

(409) 983-8129

val.tizeno@portarthurtx.gov

113 S. Highland

PO Box 787

Marfa, TX  79843-0787

UNITED STATES

Teresa Todd

(432) 249-0008

teresa@teresatoddlaw.com

Associate

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2500 W. William Cannon, Suite 609

Austin, TX  78745-5320

Cynthia Trevino

(512) 279-6431

cynthia.trevino@rampage-aus.com

Associate Attorney

Messer, Rockefeller & Fort, P.L.L.C.

6371 Preston Rd Ste 200

Frisco, TX  75034-7980

Will Trevino

(972) 668-6400

Senior Associate

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2500 W. William Cannon, Suite 609

Austin, TX  78745-5320

Scott Tschirhart

(512) 279-6431

scott.tschirhart@rampage-aus.com

Attorney

City of Best Best & Krieger LLP

2000 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 

5300

Washington, DC  20006-1834

Joseph Van Eaton

joseph.vaneaton@bbklaw.com

Deputy City Attorney

City of League City

300 W Walker St

League City, TX  77573-3837

Michelle Lavon Villarreal, J.D., J.D.

(281) 554-1016

Michelle.Villarreal@leaguecity.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Port Arthur

PO Box 1089

Port Arthur, TX  77641-1089

Sherry Vital

(409) 983-8145

sherry.vital@portarthurtx.gov

Assistant City Attorney III

City of Plano

PO Box 860358

Plano, TX  75086-0358

Michelle Voirin

(972) 941-2056

michellev@plano.gov

City Attorney

City of Port Lavaca

PO Box 9

Port Lavaca, TX  77979-0009

Carly Wall

(361) 552-2971

carly@portlavacalaw.com

Senior Attorney

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC

12325 Hymeadow Dr Ste 2-100

Austin, TX  78750-1847

Alan Wayland

(512) 250-0411

awayland@texasmunicipallawyers.com

820 Shallowater Dr

Allen, TX  75013-4759

UNITED STATES

Diane Wetherbee

(214) 801-9006

Assistant City Attorney

City of Amarillo

PO Box 1971

Amarillo, TX  79105-1971

Courtney White

(806) 378-4249

courtney.white@amarillo.gov

Of Counsel

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Charles Williams

(713) 533-3800

cwilliams@olsonllp.com



Tuesday, May 29, 2018

Page 13

Associate

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2517 N Main Ave

San Antonio, TX  78212-4685

Jameene Yvonne Williams

(210) 227-3243

jameene.Williams@rampage-sa.com

City Attorney

City of Livingston

200 W Church St

Livingston, TX  77351-3213

Jim Wright

cityattorney@livingston.net

Director Policy & Government

City of Plano

PO Box 860358

Plano, TX  75086-0358

Brandi Youngkin

(972) 941-7000

brandiy@plano.gov

Partner

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2517 N Main Ave

San Antonio, TX  78212-4685

Charles E. Zech, J.D. MPA

(210) 227-3243

charles.zech@rampage-sa.com

Participants Listed  256



1 
 

TCAA AWARDS FOR OUTSTANDING PUBLIC SERVICE BY AN ASSISTANT CITY 
ATTORNEY NOMINATION FORM 

 
Award Sought (Choose one):   

• Galen Sparks Award (Arlington, Austin, Corpus Christi, Dallas, El Paso, Fort Worth, Houston, 
or San Antonio) 

• Susan Rocha Award (Any remaining city) 
 
Name of Nominee: Deidra Penny 
Title: Deputy City Attorney and First Assistant 
City Represented: City of Houston, Texas 
 
Has the Nominee’s City Attorney Approved of the Nomination?  X Yes    ___ No 
 
Educational Background: 
B.A. Psychology, Summa Cum Laude, 1999 University of North Carolina at Charlotte; J.D. With 
Honors, 2002 University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, School of Law  
 
Years in Public Service and Positions Held: 
Senior Assistant City Attorney June 2013-August 2014; First Assistant City Attorney, September 2014 
to date; Deputy City Attorney 2017 to date 
 
Service to the legal profession, including membership and offices held in bar associations and other 
relevant professional organizations (include pro bono work): 
Member State Bar of Texas; Formerly a member of various associations such as the Houston Bar 
Association, American Bar Association, and/or the American Intellectual Property Association. 
 
Community Service and Activities:  
Adjunct Professor – Lawyering Process Course (Spring 2011 and 2012); Graded Multistate Performance 
Tests; Volunteer with Houston Bar Association’s Will-A-Thon 
 
Publications, Awards, Honors:  
Seagate: The Issue of Willful Patent Infringement, IP Law 360 May 2009; Prepare for the Coming 
Boom by Investing In Your Most Valued Asset Now, E&P Magazine 2009; contributed to other 
publications relating to intellectual property. 

 
The TCAA Galen Sparks Award and Susan Rocha Award for Outstanding Public Service by an 
Assistant City Attorney are intended to recognize and honor their recipients for significant and 
distinguished career achievements in the field of municipal law.  Please state, in no more than 500 
words, the reasons you believe the nominee deserves this Award.  
See exhibit 1, attached. 
 

 
Nominator: Ronald C. Lewis 
Title: City Attorney 
City: City of Houston, Texas 
Date: April 23, 2017 

 
 
Please e-mail this completed form to legalgovt@tml.org no later than the close of business on the due 
date posted on the TCAA Web site.  

mailto:legalgovt@tml.org


2 
 

EXHIBIT 1 
 

During her career with the City of Houston, Ms. Penny was initially assigned to perform legal work. She 
negotiated high profile, multi-million-dollar contracts.  She advised City departments on a broad array of 
legal and contract issues and developed strategies to accomplish the City’s objectives based on contract 
analysis, legal research, and business acumen.  She was called on to draft and revise various City 
policies related to technological advances and solutions, proper legal procedures involving complex 
technology procurements, competitive bidding, contract administration, and contractual obligations. She 
collaborated with City executives and business teams to achieve strategic initiatives and complete key 
projects, while highlighting and managing client relationships, risks, and liabilities. 
 
In recognition of her expertise, her immense capacity to consume and organize data, and her ability to 
drive teams to successful outcomes, she was quickly promoted to First Assistant and then to Deputy City 
Attorney. She continued performing the duties described above and willingly added the administrative 
responsibilities of these positions to her day to day functions. She continues to be the “go to” authority 
for compliance with procurement laws, the City Charter, contract terms, and ordinance construction. She 
has been or is directly responsible for the attorneys and staff in the City’s General Counsel Section, 
Contract Section, Real Estate Section, and Neighborhood Services Section. As Deputy City Attorney, 
she assists in managing a department of over 180 people with a budget of almost $40,000,000.00. 
 
During the aftermath of Hurricane Harvey, Ms. Penny’s contributions to Houston and the surrounding 
area were cemented in history. She reported to Houston’s emergency management office when the City 
Attorney was unable to return to Houston due to the storm. She guided the Administration in the steps 
needed, and prepared emergency declarations and orders. She either managed or directly handled all the 
complex work required to enable the City to field debris removal assets from private companies, which 
necessitated navigating constantly evolving Federal Emergency Management (FEMA) policies, and 
from sister municipalities, which involved generating FEMA compliant Mutual Aid Agreements. She 
delivered a presentation on these matters at the 2017 Annual IMLA Conference in Niagara Fall, Ontario, 
Canada. 
 
Ms. Penny has been instrumental in most of the innovative and transformative policy and ordinance 
initiatives undertaken in Houston over the last 5 years. These include, but are not limited to: 
 

• The implementation of the Champion Challenger managed competition model for tax collection 
firms. 

• Negotiating and constructing historic pension reform legislation which should provide a national 
model for solving municipal and governmental pension problems. 

• Structuring FEMA compliant procurement methods to enable Houston to quickly engage debris 
removal assets and remove debris at an unprecedented pace. 

 
I proudly recommend Ms. Penny for the Galen Sparks award. 











  
 
McKamie Krueger, LLP 

www. mckamiekrueger. com 
SAN ANTONIO 
941 Proton Road 

San Antonio, Texas 78258 
(210) 546-2122 ▪ Fax (210) 546-2130 

DALLAS 
2097 N. Collins, Suite 150 

Richardson, Texas 75080 
(214) 253-2600 ▪ Fax (214) 253-2626 

ALPINE 
123 North 6th Street 
Alpine, Texas 79830 

(432) 837-0990 ▪ Fax (432) 837-0995 
 

941 Proton Road 
San Antonio, Texas 78258 

(210) 546-2122 
(210) 546-2130 

www.mckamiekrueger.com 

 
April 20, 2018 

 
To the Texas City Attorneys Association: 
 

I beg leave to recommend to your favorable notice, David J. LaBrec, currently of Dallas, 
Texas. 

 
David is a mentor in the truest sense of the word.  He has provided me and many, many 

other municipal law practitioners with professional, and personal, guidance and advice 
throughout his long and unparalleled career as a local government lawyer. 

 
While working as a young Assistant City Attorney in 1979 for the legendary John C. 

Ross, Jr. in Lubbock, I met David on many occasions when he would visit our Legal Department 
offices from his post as El Paso First Assistant City Attorney.  Since that time, we have 
maintained a strong professional and personal relationship.  He has been the most important 
influence on my life decisions and professional choices to remain a full-time City lawyer in 
Texas.   

 
Importantly, David is an exceptional listener.  While he has enjoyed an amazing career 

with many unbelievable experiences, his advice and guidance does not impose his approaches on 
a situation – only the wisdom he has gained by excelling at those experiences.  Taking time to 
focus on the issues of others is an unusual talent, and David has that in Spades.  Encouragement 
is part of the LaBrec package, and in my experience, is delivered at exactly the right time. 

 
David’s mentees occupy, and have occupied, much of the leadership of the Texas 

Municipal Law practice for the last thirty years.  They include:  Susan Horton (TML), David 
Caylor (El Paso), Katie Anderson (Strasburger), Randy Montgomery, and many others. 

 
His peers and friends who also recognize David’s value as a mentor include Margaret 

Reaves (TMLIRP, State Judicial Conduct Commission), Charles Willette, Wade Adkins (El 
Paso), William Sessions, Ken Simoncini (San Francisco) Phil Maxwell (Austin), Joe Longley 
(Austin), Kirk Sniff (Strasburger) and Ron Kirk (Dallas). 

  
I do not think you could or would find a Texas lawyer who more perfectly represents an 

Outstanding Mentor than Dave LaBrec. 
 
I trust you will contact me directly for more information.  

 
Yours very truly, 

        
       /s/ William M. McKamie 

William M. McKamie 

http://www.mckamiekrueger.com/


 

 

Katie Anderson 

T (214) 651-4685 
F (214) 659-4020 
Email:Katie.Anderson@clarkhillstrasburger.com 
 

 
 

 

 
 
9926011.1/SP/15556/1801/042018 

April 20, 2018 
 
 
Texas City Attorneys Association    Via e-mail: legalgovt@tml.org  
1821 Rutherford Lane 
Suite 400 
Austin, Texas 78754 
 
 Re: Outstanding Mentor Award Nominee David LaBrec 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

I nominate Dave LaBrec for the Outstanding Mentor Award.  From the time I first met 
Dave when I was a young lawyer, he used every opportunity to share what he was doing and 
why on every matter we handled.  He invited me to presentations, hearings, and client meetings, 
introducing me as his “partner” despite the fact that I was new to the practice of law.  He 
included me and entrusted great legal challenges of our clients to my care.   

Whenever a young lawyer, including me, would go to Dave to confess a possible error or 
missed step, he stopped everything to get on board with resolving the problem without blame and 
without making the neophyte feel any worse than they already did.  Then and now, Dave loves to 
solve problems, and he has a unique gift for disarming people when needed.  When you travel 
with Dave, be prepared to make new friends as Dave interacts with staff and shows appreciation 
for others who make his work easier. 

One day I walked into Dave’s office and he was signing a small number of birthday cards 
to clients.  This was before keeping track of these things was easy through social media or other 
networking sites.  He kept track because his clients meant a great deal to him not only 
professionally, but personally. He demonstrated that thanking others and showing that they 
matter is appropriate, even in the sometimes stuffy legal profession.  Indeed, Dave taught me 
how to let professional contacts know they are cared for as a person and friend. 

My favorite Dave story (and I have many) is when we went to a housing authority board 
of commissioners meeting and he got teary-eyed in anger when discussing what opposing 
counsel was alleging the agency had done (or failed to do).  He took it very personally and felt 

mailto:legalgovt@tml.org


 
 
April 20, 2018 
Page 2 

 
9926011.1/SP/15556/1801/042018 

the lawyer was being unethical (as was his reputation).  The Commissioners loved his candor and 
passion.   

My favorite thing about Dave is that – as he will tell you – he “married up.” He refers to 
his wife Cathy as “my bride” and is proud of her and rightfully sings her praises.  We have 
assured Dave that we like Cathy more than him, and to his credit he acknowledges the wisdom in 
that. 

I can’t tell you all the committees Dave has served on because I don’t pay enough 
attention and the list is long; however, he is always willing to give his time to use his skills for 
community groups and efforts.  Most recently, he agreed to mediate – at no charge – a dispute 
between an artistic director and a contact in the art community (you know artists can be very 
sensitive).  Dave understood the emotions and fears of the parties involved so that he could help 
them work out some logistics to reach an agreement and continue a mutually beneficial 
relationship that promotes art in east Dallas. 

Tireless in his pursuit of helping others and leaving things better than he finds them, 
Dave remains willing to take on new challenges when others would not assume the 
responsibility.  Dave does not shy away from contentious situations and he embraces the 
differences in people that can bring both conflict and value.  Dave values the contributions of 
others and has spent his career teaching lawyers of all levels both substantive municipal law as 
well as pragmatic approaches that work when dealing with a variety of people. 

I am thankful for the education that Dave has provided and continues to provide.  When I 
need guidance or advice on a possible resource or how to get around a sticky situation that is 
charged with politics, Dave always makes time to share suggestions.  Thank you for your 
consideration of Dave LaBrec for the Outstanding Mentor Award.  Goodness knows he is old 
enough to have finally earned it (and that he continues to laugh at my age jokes)! 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Katie Anderson 

KEA:jkb 
 

 





NOMINATION INFORMATION FOR 
TCAA OUTSTANDING MENTOR AWARD 

 
 
ORIGIN AND PURPOSE OF THE AWARD 
 
The Outstanding Mentor Award is intended to recognize and honor a municipal attorney for his or her 
significant and distinguished mentoring achievements related to young attorneys and their practice in the 
field of municipal law. 
 
PROCEDURE 
 
1. The nominator furnishes basic information about the nominee by completing the nomination 

form, below (or furnishes the information called for by the form in a substantially identical 
format).   

 
2. The nominator writes a clear and concise statement in support of the nomination describing the 

significant and distinguished mentoring achievements related to young attorneys and their 
practice in the field of municipal law, conveying as much information about the personal 
characteristics of the nominee as the nominator thinks would be helpful to the nomination, and 
thoroughly depicting how the nominee fulfills the criteria established for bestowing the award 
(see “Criteria,” below). 

 
3. The nominator transmits the completed nomination form to the TCAA General Counsel who, 

after adding TCAA staff comments, forwards them to the TCAA Board of Directors for decision.  
FULLY COMPLETED NOMINATIONS MUST ARRIVE AT THE TCAA OFFICES BY 
NO LATER THAN THE ESTABLISHED DEADLINE TO BE CONSIDERED IN THAT 
YEAR’S AWARD PROCESS.  The decision of the Board of Directors will be rendered and the 
nominator will be notified of the decision. 

 
4. TCAA reserves the right to withhold bestowal of the award in any given year and to reject any 

and all nominees. 
 
5. Nominators may re-submit or the Board may consider nominations of nominees not selected in 

previous years, if appropriate. 
 
6. The award will be presented to the person selected to receive the award at a formal awards 

ceremony held during that year’s TCAA Summer Conference. 
 
CRITERIA FOR BESTOWING THE AWARDS FOR OUTSTANDING MENTOR BY A CITY 
ATTORNEY 
 
The following are the criteria against which each nominee will be measured.  The Board of Directors 
does not expect any nominee to meet all of the criteria.  However, the nominee who best meets the most 
criteria will be selected as that year’s recipient.  How the nominee meets the criteria should be 
thoroughly depicted in the nominator's statement in support of the nomination. 
 
1. The nominee is an active or honorary member of TCAA. 



 
2. The nominee has demonstrated the qualities of a mentor to one or more young municipal 

attorneys by, for example, (1) serving as a role model to young municipal lawyers in his or her 
community, (2) fostering the development of young municipal lawyers, and (3) significantly 
contributing to the profession and/or the community. 

 
3. The nominee’s career achievements have enhanced the image of the municipal attorney both 

locally and nationally, especially in the courts at all levels.  (Objective, results-oriented 
information should be provided showing how the nominee's achievements enhanced the esteem 
in which municipal attorneys are held by courts at all levels and how the achievements benefited 
the entire municipal law profession.) 

 
4. The nominee has received recognition either locally or nationally or both for his or her 

achievements. 
 
5. The nominee's career demonstrates his or her personal characteristics of integrity, honesty, 

leadership, selflessness, dedication, tact, diplomacy, political acuity, and astuteness in dealing 
with the press and the public.  (Cite examples.) 

 
 _____________________________________________________________________________  



TCAA OUTSTANDING MENTOR AWARD NOMINATION FORM 
 
 
Name of Nominee:   Ignacio Ramirez, Sr. 
 
Title:  City Attorney 
 
City Represented:  Baytown 
 
Educational Background: 
Ignacio graduated in 1979 from the University of Texas School of Law.  His undergraduate degree is 
also from the University of Texas where he received a BBA in Accounting.  
  
 
Years in Public Service and Positions Held: 
Ignacio originally began his career with the City of Baytown approximately 45 years ago.  His first job 
as a public servant was driving the City’s bookmobile.  He left that job to go to UT and then returned to 
work for the City in 1987.  Ignacio worked as an Assistant City Attorney and as the Municipal 
Prosecutor/Police Legal Advisor before he was promoted to City Attorney in 1991.  Ignacio also served 
as an assistant City Manager/City Attorney in 2000 and 2001. 
 
 
Service to the legal profession, including membership and offices held in bar 
associations and other relevant professional organizations (include pro bono work): 
Throughout his tenure, Ignacio has represented Baytown and all municipalities well.  He has testified 
before the State Legislature on behalf of cities, served several times on the TML Resolutions 
Committee, and served on the Attorney General Municipal Advisory Committee under Attorney General 
Dan Morales. 
 
He has been active with the Texas City Attorney’s Association serving several years as a director and 
was elected President in 1999.  Ignacio has also been active with the International Municipal Lawyers 
Association, serving as secretary to the Economic Development Section, moderating speakers at the 
annual and semiannual conventions, and serving on the Visioning Committee. 
 
 
Community Service and Activities: 
Ignacio has made a significant impact in organizations throughout the City of Baytown by serving on the 
boards of the United Way, Crime Stoppers, Kiwanis, YMCA, Hispanic Chamber of Commerce, Lee 
College Paralegal Advisory Board, and others. Ignacio also gives generously to St. John’s the Evangelist 
Church and has served there faithfully over the years as a Minister of Hospitality, Sacristan, and 
Eucharist Minister of the Holy Communion. 
 
 
Publications, Awards, Honors: 
He attained his merit certification in municipal law in 2012 and in 2017, and likewise twice attained a 
merit certification in municipal law for his entire department.  In 1995-1996, he was recognized as Boss 
of the Year by the Greater Houston Legal Secretaries Association. 



The TCAA Outstanding Mentor Award is intended to recognize and honor its 
recipient for significant and distinguished mentoring to young municipal attorneys.  
Please state, in no more than 500 words, the reasons you believe the nominee 
deserves this Award. 
 
With over 31 years in municipal government, Ignacio has dedicated his career to municipal law.  He is 
well-known and respected as the City Attorney of Baytown.  As the longest-tenured City Attorney in 
Baytown’s history, Ignacio has the integrity, compassion and spirit that has afforded him the ability to 
forge collaborative relationships with professionals in both the public and private sectors.  Throughout 
his career, he has faced many difficult and sensitive issues with the utmost professionalism and has 
navigated the City through each with his legally supported and diplomatic responses. 
 
Ignacio has generously shared his time and talents by mentoring many attorneys throughout this tenure 
at the City of Baytown and has made a lasting impression on our legal community.  He has developed an 
efficient, cooperative work environment, where he involves his assistant city attorneys in many different 
projects—pushing them to expand their knowledge and skills.  He is patient and excels at effectively 
communicating complex issues to attorneys and non-attorneys alike.  He has an open door policy and is 
approachable and accessible to both staff and citizens.  He is a strong leader and effectively manages 
and motivates his department.   
 
Ignacio is an outstanding city attorney, who inspires other attorneys to learn, lead and contribute to the 
legal profession – especially in the field of municipal law.  He embodies what the mentor award 
represents and we, who have had the privilege to work for him, enthusiastically nominate Ignacio 
Ramirez, Sr., for the TCAA Outstanding Mentor Award. 
  

 
Nominator: His Staff 
Date: April 23, 2018 

 
 
 
Please e-mail this completed form to legalgovt@tml.org no later than the close of business on the due 
date posted on the TCAA Web site.  
 

mailto:legalgovt@tml.org






 
TAB 

4 



Texas City Attorneys Association
Budget Summary

FY 2018 - 2019 
INCOME:

Membership Dues 29,980
Investment Income 2,000
Semi-Annual Meeting (Fall - IMLA) 0
Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer) 62,820
Riley Fletcher Seminar 5,070
Sponsor Revenue 50,000

TOTAL: $149,870

EXPENSES:
Board Meetings 4,000
Semi-Annual Meeting (Fall - IMLA) 45,000
Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer) 115,340
Riley Fletcher Seminar 0
Newsletter 14,280
Website 4,840
Administrative Services 9,290
Miscellaneous 9,975

            TOTAL: $202,725

2015 - 2016 BUDGETED DEFICIT: $52,855
APPROXIMATE RESERVE FUNDS AFTER FY 18-19:                                      $140,000.00



Texas City Attorneys Association
Budget Detail

FY 2018 - 2019 

Membership Dues:
194 City Attorneys ($70.00) 13,580
240 Assistant City Attorneys ($40.00) 9,600
85 Associate Members ($80.00) 6,800

Total: $29,980
Investment Income:

Current Rates $2,000

Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer):
180 Registered ($349.00) $62,820

Riley Fletcher Seminar:
30 Webinar Views ($169.00) $5,070

Sponsor Revenue: $50,000

TOTAL INCOME: $149,870

Board Meetings:
3 Board Meetings ($420.00 staff time each), 
plus board gift and misc. 3,000
Out of town Board Meeting staff travel 1,000

Total: $4,000

Semi-Annual Meeting (Fall - IMLA):
TCAA Registration Subsidy 40,000
Miscellaneous (Including publicity) 5,000

Total: $45,000

Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer):
Conference Gift for attendees 3,000
MCLE 200
Refreshment Breaks/Reception 75,000
TML Staff Contract 3,990
TML Staff Expenses 2,000
Conference Supplies 1,650
Postage 500
AV Charges 20,000

INCOME 

EXPENSES 



Texas City Attorneys Association
Budget Detail

FY 2018 - 2019 
Galen Sparks/Susan Rocha Attendees 3,000
Speaker Expenses 1,000
Publicity 1,000
Miscellaneous 4,000

Total: $115,340

Riley Fletcher Seminar:
Online Webinar for Odd-Numbered Years 0

Total: $0

Newsletter:
12 issues ($1,190 per issue) $14,280

Website:
Annual Service Agreement 840
New Additions 2,000
Video Replay Posting and Admin Costs 2,000

Total: $4,840

Administrative Services:
506 Members ($15.00) 7,590
Financial Charges 1,700

Total: $9,290

Miscellaneous:
Printing and Reproduction 300
Awards and Recognition 1,300
Office Supplies 100
Public Relations 300
Professional Fee - Audit 1,000
Telephone 75
LisTCAA Listserv Service Fee 600
Postage 300
IMLA Small City Membership Contributions 3,000
Four IMLA Conference Scholarships 0
Miscellaneous 3,000

Total: $9,975

TOTAL EXPENSES: $202,725



Texas City Attorneys Association
Profit and Loss Statement

For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2018

February March April YTD Budget Variance

Membership Dues $231.63 $290.96 $701.06 $33,391.12 $27,700.00 ($5,691.12)

Investment Income 420.48 458.40 539.35 4,201.01 2,000.00 (2,201.01)

Semi-Annual Meeting (TML) 350.00 350.00 (350.00)

Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer) 30,032.47 15,594.68 45,988.05 62,820.00 16,831.95

Sponsor Revenue 10,426.90 9,883.40 11,441.70 65,077.10 50,000.00 (15,077.10)

Riley Fletcher Seminar 948.90 150.40 14,729.04 7,500.00 (7,229.04)

CML Revenue 100.00 748.25 100.00 1,048.25 (1,048.25)

Total Revenue 12,127.91 41,563.88 28,726.79 164,784.57 150,020.00 (14,764.57)

Professional Fees 1,000.00 1,000.00

Telephone 10.24 75.00 64.76

Postage 70.75 695.99 300.00 (395.99)

Boards and Committees 2,346.16 111.00 111.00 3,382.61 4,000.00 617.39

Semi-Annual Meeting (TML) (134.74) 938.31 0.04 9,627.85 11,200.00 1,572.15

Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer) 2,811.25 987.55 3,892.50 22,888.42 112,850.00 89,961.58

Riley Fletcher Seminar 7,635.00 166.50 166.50 10,326.29 7,450.00 (2,876.29)

Disaster Recovery, Mitigation, and Procurement 1,873.85 1,873.85 (1,873.85)

Public Relations 1,000.00 1,000.00 300.00 (700.00)

IMLA Scholarships 6,412.13 8,000.00 1,587.87

IMLA Small Cities Membership Contributions 3,000.00 3,000.00

Printing and Reproduction 0.36 355.52 300.00 (55.52)

Newsletter 1,258.00 1,258.00 1,258.00 12,580.00 14,280.00 1,700.00

Awards & Recognition 32.67 193.76 1,300.00 1,106.24

Office Supplies 105.16 100.00 (5.16)

LisTCAA Listserve 49.33 49.33 49.33 493.30 600.00 106.70

Web Site Expenses 74.00 74.00 74.00 880.58 4,840.00 3,959.42

Miscellaneous 1,270.00 (827.31) 3,553.87 100.00 (3,453.87)

Administrative Services 202.10 232.10 322.10 9,656.00 9,290.00 (366.00)

Total Expenses 15,581.85 3,989.84 7,779.99 88,035.57 178,985.00 90,949.43

Net Income (Loss) (3,453.94) 37,574.04 20,946.80 76,749.00 (28,965.00) (105,714.00)

Beginning Net Assets 203,884.20

Ending Net Assets 280,633.20



Texas City Attorneys Association
Profit and Loss Statement

For the Twelve Months Ending June 30, 2017

April May June YTD Budget Variance

Membership Dues $268.57 $276.45 $40.00 $32,102.18 $23,080.00 ($9,022.18)
Investment Income 623.81 468.43 456.45 4,222.63 2,000.00 (2,222.63)
Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer) 8,149.80 14,428.44 2,549.57 67,618.38 62,820.00 (4,798.38)
Sponsor Revenue 4,000.00 5,500.00 54,500.00 40,000.00 (14,500.00)
Riley Fletcher Seminar (34.88) 7,500.00 7,534.88
Law Enforcement Seminar 1,250.00 (1,250.00)
CML Revenue 500.00 150.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)

Total Revenue 13,042.18 21,173.32 3,196.02 160,658.31 135,400.00 (25,258.31)

Professional Fees 1,000.00 1,000.00
Telephone 6.81 75.00 68.19
Postage 172.68 560.82 300.00 (260.82)
Boards and Committees 490.02 413.95 111.00 3,615.14 4,000.00 384.86
Semi-Annual Meeting (TML) 2,318.93 10,718.05 11,200.00 481.95
Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer) 2,275.55 1,097.24 46,186.50 60,262.54 62,850.00 2,587.46
Riley Fletcher Seminar 166.50 166.50 166.50 2,524.54 7,450.00 4,925.46
Law Enforcement Seminar 1,131.99 (1,131.99)
Public Relations 500.00 500.00 300.00 (200.00)
IMLA Scholarships 1,400.00 8,000.00 8,000.00
IMLA Small Cities Membership Contributions 3,000.00 3,000.00
Printing and Reproduction 211.60 300.00 88.40
Newsletter 1,258.00 1,318.51 1,258.00 15,156.51 14,280.00 (876.51)
Awards & Recognition 326.07 442.16 1,300.00 857.84
Office Supplies 8.43 26.72 100.00 73.28
LisTCAA Listserve 49.33 49.33 49.33 591.96 600.00 8.04
Web Site Expenses 74.00 74.00 94.17 2,069.60 4,840.00 2,770.40
Miscellaneous 1,000.00 58.88 109.90 2,085.78 7,000.00 4,914.22
Administrative Services 187.10 217.10 157.10 10,390.20 9,290.00 (1,100.20)

Total Expenses 5,500.50 5,121.58 51,132.54 122,294.42 135,885.00 13,590.58

Net Income (Loss) 7,541.68 16,051.74 (47,936.52) 38,363.89 (485.00) (38,848.89)

Beginning Net Assets 165,520.31

Ending Net Assets 203,884.20



 
TAB 

5 



Texas City Attorneys Association 

Fall Conference in Conjunction with the International Municipal Lawyers Association Annual 

Conference 

5.5 Hours of MCLE Credit (Including 1 Ethics Hour) – Course #? 

Friday, October 19, 2018 – Houston 

 

8:00 - 9:00 a.m.  Registration 

 

9:00 - 9:15 a.m.     Welcome and Opening Remarks: TCAA President Dottie Palumbo, Attorney 

Counsel, Bojorquez Law Firm, Austin 

 

9:15 - 9:45 a.m.   Service Animals:  Mick McKamie, McKamie Krueger, San Antonio (.5 hr) 

 

   An overview of Texas and Federal Law regarding accommodation of Assistance 

   or Service Animal in Public Places.  Includes basic legal definitions and a  

   summary of required modifications and methods of treatment of animals and  

   their owners. 

 

9:45 - 10:15 a.m.   ADA Facility Compliance – What to do When the Feds Come Knocking:  

Ryan Henry, Law Offices of Ryan Henry, San Antonio (.5 hr) 

  
10:15 - 10:30 a.m. Break   

 

10:30 - 11:00 a.m.  Public Information Act:  How to Effectively Intake, Process, and   

   Respond to Requests:   Dawn Roberts, Assistant City Attorney, City of  

   Arlington (.5 hr) 

 

11:00 - 11:30 a.m.  Political Hot Topics in Land Use (Confederate Monuments, Street Naming, 

Affordable Housing, Etc.): Terry Welch, Brown & Hofmeister, Richardson 

(.5 hr) 

 

11:30 - Noon  Recent Federal Cases of Interest to Cities: Randy Montgomery, D. Randall 

Montgomery & Associates, Dallas (.5 hr) 

 

Noon - 1:45 p.m. IMLA Lunch  

 

1:55 - 2:10 p.m. Business Meeting:  Election of TCAA Officers and Passing of the Gavel 

 

2:10 - 2:40 p.m.   Top Employment Law Challenges in the Workplace: Victoria Huynh,  

   Deputy City Attorney and Melody Shea, Senior Human Resources Analyst,  

   City of Plano (.5 hr) 

 

2:40 - 3:10 p.m. “Like” it or Not: Developing Social Media Guidelines for City Employees:  

Mari McGowan, Abernathy, Roeder, Boyd & Hullett, McKinney (.5 hr) 

 

3:10 - 3:40 p.m.  Legislative Forecast: Scott Houston, General Counsel, and Bill Longley, 

Legislative Counsel, Texas Municipal League (.5 hr) 

 

3:40 - 3:55 p.m. Break  

 

3:55 – 4:25 p.m.  A Legal Perspective on City Efforts to Create Innovation-Friendly   

   Environments for Entrepreneurs and Startups:  Lisa Mares, Mares Law  

   Firm, Fort Worth (.5 hr) 

 

4:25 – 5:25 p.m.   Anti-SLAPP Suits: Derra Purnell, Olson & Olson, Houston (1 hr ethics)  

 



5:25 p.m. Adjourn 

 

To claim MCLE credit for today please see the instructions on the back of this page. 

 



Attendee Reconciliation by Firm

ID Name Firm Order Date Billed Paid Balance

10/17/2018 - 10/21/2018

Houston

M1114 - TCAA Fall Conference & IMLA Registration

Position Cancelled

Arlington  350.00  350.00  0.00 Shortall, Molly 04/16/2018Assistant City Attorney31051

Baytown  350.00  350.00  0.00 Horner, Karen 03/02/2018Assistant City Attorney22600

Baytown  350.00  350.00  0.00 Ramirez, Ignacio 03/02/2018City Attorney22590

Baytown  350.00  350.00  0.00 King, Deanie 03/02/2018Assistant City Attorney64290

Baytown  350.00  350.00  0.00 Garner, Mike 03/02/2018Asst City Attny/Municipal Ct Prosecutor56647

Beaumont  370.00  370.00  0.00 Reed, Sharae 05/08/2018First Asst. City Attorney52461

Beaumont  370.00  370.00  0.00 Duesler, Thomas 05/08/2018Senior Assistant City Attorney85461

Beaumont  370.00  370.00  0.00 Rawls, Judith 05/08/2018Police Admin. Legal Counsel5542

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC  200.00  200.00  0.00 Perez, Ignacio 04/18/2018Senior Associate5722

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC  350.00  350.00  0.00 Palumbo, Dorothy 04/02/2018Of Counsel23801

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC  350.00  350.00  0.00 Haskel, Pete 04/02/2018Of Counsel64559

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC  350.00  350.00  0.00 Ontiveros, Bertha 04/11/2018Senior Associate Attorney43770

Fort Worth  350.00  350.00  0.00 Ramos, Melinda 04/12/2018Sr Assistant City Attorney/Section Chief74728

McAllen  350.00  350.00  0.00 Pagan, Kevin 04/12/2018City Attorney13126

Mesquite  350.00  350.00  0.00 Steiner, Cynthia Holden 05/08/2018Senior Assistant City Attorney55668

Missouri City  0.00  0.00  0.00 Kimeu, Evelyn 03/15/2018Assistant City Attorney29652 C

Missouri City  350.00  350.00  0.00 Iyamu, E. Joyce 03/15/2018City Attorney47700

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.  350.00  350.00  0.00 Olson, David William 04/27/2018Partner2138

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.  350.00  350.00  0.00 Williams, Charles 04/30/2018Of Counsel57977

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.  350.00  350.00  0.00 Bounds, Scott 03/05/2018Attorney15595

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.  350.00  350.00  0.00 Hayes, Leah 03/05/2018Senior Associate Attorney77640

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.  350.00  350.00  0.00 Hightower, John 03/12/2018Managing Partner16225

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.  300.00  300.00  0.00 Mattina, Derra 03/05/2018Attorney82102

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.  350.00  350.00  0.00 Mance, Akilah 03/05/2018Associate70963

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.  350.00  350.00  0.00 Pertile, Arthur 03/05/2018Partner17947

Paris  200.00  200.00  0.00 Harris, Stephanie 04/30/2018City Attorney45314

Plano  350.00  350.00  0.00 Mims, Paige 03/02/2018City Attorney26415

Plano  350.00  350.00  0.00 Huynh, Victoria 03/02/2018Deputy City Attorney16448

Plano  350.00  350.00  0.00 D'Andrea, Michelle 03/02/2018Assistant City Attorney III77957

Plano  350.00  350.00  0.00 Dada-Olley, Lola 03/02/2018Assistant City Attorney82001

Randle Law Office Ltd., LLP  350.00  350.00  0.00 Randle, J. Grady 05/10/2018City Attorney13604

Sugar Land  350.00  350.00  0.00 Riede, Meredith 03/15/2018City Attorney55411

Sugar Land  350.00  350.00  0.00 Dang, Trisha 03/15/2018Assistant City Attorney30875

Sugar Land  350.00  350.00  0.00 Cano, Eugenia 03/21/2018Assistant City Attorney22746

Sugar Land  350.00  350.00  0.00 Smith, Shea 03/21/2018Assistant City Attorney76133

Tyler  350.00  350.00  0.00 Moss, Regina 03/08/2018Assistant City Attorney81145

Tyler  350.00  350.00  0.00 Roberts, Sharon 03/08/2018Sr. Assistant City Attorney66464

Tyler  350.00  350.00  0.00 Wilson, Dustin 03/13/2018Assistant City Attorney85693

Tyler  350.00  350.00  0.00 Pullum, Deborah 03/20/2018City Attorney2862

Tyler  350.00  350.00  0.00 Kean, Steven 03/20/2018Deputy City Attorney5921

Waco  350.00  350.00  0.00 Perdon, Kathleen 03/06/2018Assistant City Attorney48683

Waco  350.00  350.00  0.00 Benton, Judith 03/06/2018Assistant City Attorney42060

Waco  350.00  350.00  0.00 Richie, Jennifer 03/06/2018City Attorney60173

Waco  350.00  350.00  0.00 DeCluitt, Kristi 03/06/2018Assistant City Attorney80175

Report Total:  44 

Where: {Meet_Master.MEETING} = {?Meeting Number} 

 14,760.00  14,760.00  0.00 

5/10/2018 11:58:33AM 1Page No: 



5/10/2018 Vendor ID
Date

TO:

ACCOUNTING USE ONLY

Description Account # Account Name
Budget 
Amount Amount INV. DATE INV. # AMOUNT

$200 TCAA stipend x 41 full IMLA attendees 4018-018-780-02 TCAA IMLA Scholarships $2,125 8,400.00$   

     (2 speakers plus 40 regular attendees) #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A

40 IMLA attendees @$350 (paid to TCAA): 4018-018-780-05 TCAA IMLA 2018 Registrations #N/A 14,000.00$ 

     (see attached spreadsheet of registrants) #N/A #N/A  

#N/A #N/A

4 WONK Breakfast Registrations @ $20 ea: 4018-018-780-05 TCAA IMLA 2018 Registrations #N/A 80.00$        

     Sharae Reed, Judith Rawls, #N/A #N/A

     Thomas Duesler, Tyrone Cooper #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A

2 Speaker Registrations@$150 4018-018-780-05 TCAA IMLA 2018 Registrations #N/A 300.00$      

     Derra Mattina #N/A

     Victoria Huynh #N/A

#N/A

2 TCAA-Day only registrations: 4018-018-780-05 TCAA IMLA 2018 Registrations #N/A 400.00$      

     Ignacio Perez #N/A #N/A

     Stephanie Harris #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A

23,180.00$      -$                                                
NOTE:  If any attached document needs to accompany check,

please provide an additional copy for auditing purposes.

REQUESTED BY RETURN CHECK TO

APPROVED BY DATE NEEDED

PURCHASER ONLY

P.O. Box 200016
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-0016

TOTAL

Heather Ford

TOTAL

International Municipal Lawyers Association

Payment Request/Purchase Order
Texas Municipal League
1821 Rutherford Lane, Ste 400

Austin, TX  78754-5128

(512)231-7400 Fax(512)231-7495

Attachments Mail Check



 
TAB 

6 



From: Guzman, Leann
To: Scott Houston
Subject: TCAA Regional or Local Meetings
Date: Monday, April 16, 2018 9:35:50 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Scott,
 
Do you know if TCAA has ever had any kind of program where there are regional or local meetings
of TCAA members who get together, perhaps on a quarterly or bimonthly basis, for lunches or
similar meetings?  I’m envisioning sort of like the equivalent of a local bar association section
meeting, but with city attorneys.  Several of us here in Fort Worth are interested in doing
something like this for our region, and it seemed like TCAA was a good place to start, but it seems
like if this were something there were broad interest in that it would have already been done -- ?? 
 
Leann D. Guzman
Senior Assistant City Attorney
Chief – Real Estate & City Facilities Section
City of Fort Worth
200 Texas Street
Fort Worth, Texas 76102
817-392-8973
Leann.Guzman@fortworthtexas.gov
City of Fort Worth — Working together to build a strong community
Fort Worth

 
RECIPIENTS - PLEASE CONTACT ME PRIOR TO FORWARDING MESSAGES
DESIGNATED AS ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATIONS.
 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to which they are addressed. This communication may contain material
protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the person
responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received
this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify Leann
Guzman at the City of Fort Worth City Attorney's Office at (817) 392-7600.
 

mailto:Leann.Guzman@fortworthtexas.gov
mailto:SHouston@tml.org
mailto:Leann.Guzman@fortworthtexas.gov



CONSTITUTION 
 

TEXAS CITY ATTORNEYS ASSOCIATION 
 
 
(Adopted at the Annual Meeting of the Texas City Attorneys Association in San Antonio, Texas 
on the 31st day of October, 1961, with Amendments of 1965, 1968, 1970, 1991, 1994, 1999, 
2010, 2015, and 2016.) 
 
ARTICLE I.  NAME AND AFFILIATION. 
 
Section 1. The name of this organization shall be the Texas City Attorneys 

Association. 
 
Section 2. The association shall be affiliated with and be a department of the Texas 

Municipal League and its principal office shall be located at the 
headquarters of the Texas Municipal League in Austin, Travis County, 
Texas. 

 
ARTICLE II.  PURPOSE. 
 
Section 1. The purpose of this association shall be the general improvement of 

municipal law administration by the following means: First, to encourage 
the cooperation of city attorneys in the practical study of all municipal 
legal problems. Second, the holding of annual and semi-annual meetings 
for the discussion of legal and other questions affecting municipal 
government. And, third, the practical study of legislation, court decisions, 
and administrative rulings relating to the public interest of municipal 
corporations. 

 
ARTICLE III.  MEMBERSHIP. 
 
Section 1.   The members of this association shall be active, associate, honorary,  
   paralegal and law clerk (student). 
 
Section 2.  Active Members - Any person duly licensed to practice law in this State 

who have been duly elected or appointed to the office of city attorney or 
assistant city attorney of a city, town or village which is an active member 
of the Texas Municipal League shall be eligible for membership in the 
association. 

 



Section 2a. Associate Members - Any person duly licensed to practice law in this 
State who is interested in the representation of municipalities and the 
general improvement of municipal law practice and the purpose of the 
Texas City Attorneys Association. 

 
Section 3. Honorary Members - Honorary members shall be chosen because of 

distinguished service in the field of municipal law. They shall pay no dues, 
hold no office, nor vote, and no person who is eligible for active 
membership in the association shall be chosen as an honorary member.  
They shall be proposed by at least five (5) active members and shall be 
elected only upon unanimous recommendation of the executive committee 
and a majority vote of the members present at any annual or semi-annual 
meeting of the association. An election of an honorary member shall be 
cancelled if not accepted within six (6) months after the candidate has 
received notice of his election. 

 
Section 4.  Paralegal Members - Any person who meets the definition of “paralegal” 

as promulgated by the State Bar of Texas, who is employed by an active, 
associate, or honorary member, and who is interested in the representation 
of municipalities and the general improvement of municipal law practice 
and the purpose of the Texas City Attorneys Association. 

 
Section 5.  Law Clerk (Student) Members - Any person who is enrolled at an 

accredited law school who is interested in the representation of 
municipalities and the general improvement of municipal law practice and 
the purpose of the Texas City Attorneys Association. 

 
ARTICLE IV.  OFFICERS AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE. 
 
Section 1. The officers of the association shall be a President, a 1st Vice President, a 

2nd Vice President, a Recorder, a Director to serve on the Texas Municipal 
League Executive Board, the Immediate Past President, and five (5) 
Directors. All officers shall be active members of the association. The 
General Counsel of the Texas Municipal League shall serve as General 
Counsel, ex officio, of the association. 

 
Section 2. The executive committee of the association shall be composed of the 

officers of the association. 
 



Section 3. Nomination and Election. The President shall appoint a nominating 
committee of at least three (3) persons, who, at the annual meeting of the 
association, shall submit nominees for association officers. Additional 
nominations may be made from the floor. Each of the offices shall be 
filled by a majority vote of the membership present and voting. The 
association officers shall begin their regular term of office at the close of 
the annual meeting. 

 
Section 4. Term of Office. All officers’ terms shall be for one (1) year with the 

exception of the Director to the Executive Board of the Texas Municipal 
League, whose term of office shall be for two (2) years, (he) being elected 
in even years or as otherwise provided by the Constitution of the Texas 
Municipal League. 

 
Section 5. Vacancy. A vacancy in the office of the President shall be filled for the 

remainder of the term by the succession of the First Vice President to that 
office. A vacancy in the office of the First Vice President shall be filled 
for the remainder of the term by succession of the Second Vice President. 
A vacancy in the office of the Second Vice President shall be filled for the 
remainder of the term by the appointment of a member of the executive 
committee to fill such office by a majority vote of the remaining members 
of said executive committee. A vacancy in the Office of Director to serve 
on the Texas Municipal League Executive Board shall be filled by the 
President of the Association and shall hold office until adjournment of the 
next TML Annual Conference. 

 
A vacancy in any of the other offices of the association shall be filled by 
the election of any active member or associate member if the person 
vacating the office is an associate member to fill such office for the 
remainder of the term by a majority vote of the executive committee.  

 
Section 6. Telephonic and Electronic Communication.  Any and all Directors may 

participate in a meeting of the Board of Directors by means of conference 
telephone, or by any other means of communication by which all Directors 
participating in the meeting are able to hear each other at the same time.  
Such participation shall constitute the presence in person by such 
Directors at such meeting.  A written record shall be made of all actions 
taken at any meeting conducted by means of a conference telephone or 
other means of communication.  Directors may also meet and vote via 



electronic means such as email so long as the identity of each Director is 
made clear in the means of voting.   

 
ARTICLE V.  MEETINGS. 
 
Section 1. An annual meeting of the association shall be held at the time and place of 

the annual conference of the Texas Municipal League, and a semi-annual 
meeting of the association shall be held in the summer of each year in 
conjunction with the annual convention of the State Bar of Texas or at 
such other time and place as may be determined by the executive 
committee. 

 
ARTICLE VI.  DUES. 
 
Section 1. The dues of each active member and of each associate member of the 

association shall be payable annually in advance, and may be changed 
upon recommendation of the executive committee and approved by a 
majority vote of the members present at any annual or semi-annual 
meeting. 

 
ARTICLE VII. FINANCES. 
 
Section 1. The General Counsel of the Texas Municipal League shall transact the 

necessary financial business of the association, keeping a complete record 
of all transactions, which shall be submitted for auditing at the annual 
meeting of the association. He shall give bond in such form and amount as 
may be determined by the executive committee, the premium of said bond 
to be payable by the association. 

 
ARTICLE VIII. SPECIAL COMMITTEES. 
 
Section 1. Each year at the annual meeting of the Texas City Attorneys Association, 

the incoming President shall appoint a committee of three (3) city 
attorneys, who are employed by their respective cities on a full-time basis, 
as a review committee with authority at the option of a majority of the 
committee members to prepare and file an Amicus Curiae brief on behalf 
and in the name of the association in those cases the committee deems of 
general importance in the field of municipal law or liability. 

 
ARTICLE VIII-A. REGIONAL ORGANIZATIONS. 



 
Section 1. The executive committee of the association shall have the power by by-

laws to divide the State into Regions, to create and abolish Regions and 
regional organizations, to increase or decrease the number of Regions, to 
define the boundaries thereof and from time to time to change the same, 
and to prescribe the organization and officers of the Regions. Such 
regional organization, when so constituted, shall hold one or more regional 
meetings each year at such times and places as not to conflict with the 
annual meeting or semi-annual meeting of the association, in order to 
encourage fellowship among the members and to promote the study of 
municipal law. 

 
Section 2. At any time when there is no regional organization within any area of the 

State, members of the association in such area located in one or more 
counties, may organize local clubs or societies, elect their own officers, 
and hold such meetings as they desire at such times and places as not to 
conflict with the annual meeting or the semi-annual meeting of the 
association. Upon creation of regions by the executive committee, local 
clubs or societies of members of the association organized under this 
Section shall be dissolved, and shall be merged into the regional 
organization of the Region in which they may be located. 

 
Section 3. At any time after the creation of  Regions and regional organizations 

within the State, when it becomes apparent to the executive committee that 
there is not sufficient interest to justify continuance of regional 
organizations, the executive committee may amend or repeal the by-law 
creating the Regions and regional organizations. 

 
ARTICLE IX.  AMENDMENTS. 
 
Section 1. This Constitution may be amended at an annual or semi-annual meeting of 

the association by a majority vote of the members present and voting, 
provided the proposed amendment shall have first been prepared in 
writing and submitted to the executive committee on or before the day of 
the annual or semi-annual meeting. 

 
ARTICLE X.  BY-LAWS. 
 



Section 1. The executive committee of the association shall have the power to adopt 
by-laws, consistent with this Constitution and the League Constitution, 
governing the conduct of its meeting and the business of the association. 

 
ARTICLE XI.  EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Section 1. This Constitution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption 

subject only to ratification by the Executive Board of the Texas Municipal 
League. 

 
(Constitution of the Texas City Attorneys Association was approved by the Board of Directors of 
the Texas Municipal League on January 26, 1962.) 
 
(All subsequent amendments to the Constitution of the Texas City Attorneys Association have 
been approved by the Texas Municipal League.) 



 
TAB 

7 










	0 - Binder coversheet
	0b - 2018 June Board Agenda
	0c - 17-18 TCAA Board List
	TCAA
	Second Vice President 
	First Vice President 
	President 
	Recorder 
	Directors

	Past President 

	TAB 1
	1- 2018 January Board Minutes
	TAB 2
	2 - riley fletcher speaker agenda 2018
	2b - riley fletcher in person attendee list by last name_020518
	2c - rf videocast attendee list by last name
	2d - RF 2018 Onsite Surveys
	2e - RF 2018 Videocast Survey
	TAB 3
	3 - Summer Conf Speaker Agenda 2018 - final
	3b - tcaa summer conference attendee list_052918
	3c - galen sparks award deidra penny
	3d - Outstanding Mentor Combined.LaBrec.Ramirez.Nasworthy
	TAB 4
	4 - 2018-2019 Proposed TCAA Budget Spreadsheet
	Summary

	4a - current balance sheet
	4b - TCAA 1706
	TCAA

	TAB 5
	5 - IMLA TCAA day 2018 speaker agenda_FINAL
	5a - attendee reconciliation by firm_051018
	5b - TCAA Day-IMLA Registrations through 051018
	Purchase Order

	TAB 6
	6 - TCAA Regional or Local Meetings
	6a - TCAA CONSTITUTION 2016 highlighted
	TAB 7
	7 - Ebb Article

